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TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED
Registered Office: 14/1, Delhi-Mathura Road
Faridabad-121 003

NOTICE

MOTICE is heraby given that the 53 Annual General Meating of
the members of Talbros Automotive Components Limited will be
held on Wednesday the 21% day of the July 2010 at 10.30 a.m.
at Hotel ATRIUM, Shooting Range Road, Suraj Kund, Faridabad
=121 001 (Haryana) to transact the lollowing business;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as
at 31 March 2010, the Profit & Loss Acocount for the year
ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors
and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare Dividend on paid-up Equity Share Capital for the
financial year ended on 319 March 2010.

3. Toappoint a Director in place of Mr. Nikhil Talwar, who retires
by rotation, and being eligible, offers himsel for re-appointment.

4. Toappoint a Diractor in place of Mr. V. Mohan, who refires by
rotation, and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

5. To appoint Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office fram the conclusion of this meeting until the conclusion
of the next Annual General Meeting i.e. for the financial year
2010-2011 on such remuneration to each firm as may be
mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors and the
Auditors, plus service tax, out of pocket, traveling and living
expenses etc. Mis, S.N. Dhawan & Co., Chartered Accountants,
Mew Deldhi, the retiring Auditors of the Company are aligible and
affer themsaives for re-appointment. M's. R. Sundraraman &
Co., Charered Accountants, Chennal and M's, Chandrakant G,
Doshi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Pune also the retiring
Auditors of the company's Chennal & Pune Branches
respectively, are eligible and offer themselves for
re-appointment.

By Order of the Board
For Talbros Automotive Components Limited

Place; New Delhi
Dated: 31.05.2010

Seema Narang
Company Secretary

NOTES:

1) A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE
MEETING 15 ALSO ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTENDANDVOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY
FORM DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED SHOULD
REACH THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT
LEAST 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FIXED FOR THE
MEETING. THE PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH.

2) The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books will remain
closed from 12 Juhy 2010 to 21 Juby 2010 (both days inclusive)
for payment of dividend on equity shares.

3) Consequent upon amendmeant in Section 205-A of the
Companies Act, 1956 and introduction of Section 205-C by the

Companies {Amendmeant) Act, 1893, the amount of dividend
remaining unclaimed for a period of seven years, will be
transferred to Investar Education and Protection Fund set up
by Government of India and no payment shall be made in
respect of any such claim by the fund.

Members who have not encashed the dividend warrant(s) so
far for the financial year ended 317 March 2003 or any
subsequent dividend payment(s) are requested to make their
claim to the Company. Members who have so far not claimed
the unpaid dividend for the year 2002-2003 are being notified
in this connection.

4) The dividend on the Equity Shares as recommended by the
Board of Directors when declared at the Annual General
Meeting will be paid o those shareholders whose names stand
an the Ragistar of Mambars of the Company as on 21* July
2010.

5) Quaries, if any, regarding accounts may please be sent
to the Company Secretary at least 10 days before the
date of the Annual General Meeting so as to enable the
Company to keep the information ready.

8)  Alldocuments referred to in the Motice are open for inspection
at the Registered Office of the Company between 11.00 A.M.
12 1,00 PM, on any working day prior to the dale of the Meeting
and aiso at the Meating.

7} Please bring your Attendance Slip along with Annual Report to
the hMeeting.

8) Members are requasted to please send their requests for
transfer, demat, issue of duplicate share certificates,
transmission of their shares and correspondence relating to
all other maftters directly to Karvy Computershara Pyt Lid,
Registrars and Share Transter Agent of the Company at their
address at Plot Mo.17-24, Vithal Rao Magar, Madhapur,
Hyderabad - 500 081.

9y Members holding shares in physical form are requested to
notify any change in address, bank mandatas, if any, to the
Reagistrar and Transter Agent by mail or to their respective
depository panicipanis if the shares are held in electronic form.

100 As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1958, facility for
making nomination is available to the shareholders and fixed
deposit holders in respect of the shares or fixed deposits held
by them,

11) Members/Proxies may also please note that only Tea/Coffes
will ba served and no Gift will be distributed at the venue of
Annual General Meeting or elsewhere.

12) Children who are not members of the company would not be
allowed to attend the Annual General Meeting.

By Order of the Board
For Talbros Automotive Components Limited

Place: Mew Dakhi
Dated; 31.05.2010

Seema Marang
Company Secretary
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Details of Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (pursuant to
clause 49 of the Listing Agreement)

Name of the Director Mr. Nikhil Talwar Mr. V.Maohan
Date of Birth 07.02.1970 06.01.1951
Date of Appointment 15.07.2001 31.01.2004
Qualifications B.com (H), M.B.A B Com ,FCA

MNature of expertise in specific
Functional areas

15 years of experience in the Auto
Components Industry

Acts as a Corporate Advisor for many
Companies.

Directorship and Trusteeship
in other Companies

QH Talbros Limited

Lloyd Insulations (India) Limited
Champion Industries Limited
Lakhanpal Private Ltd.

Punj Sons Privata Ltd.

Vascon Enginears Ltd

Aaren Initiative Outdoor
Advertising Private Limited

7. (OH Talbros Limited

L=

Members of Committees of | MNone 2
other Companies
Mo. of share held 5,899,866 Nil
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 537 Annual Beport on the business and operations of the Company and the

Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2010

(Rs. in lakh)
Financial Results: Year Ended Year Ended
31" March, 2010 31+ March, 2009
Revenue from Operations (Gross) 24701.69 21449.11
FProfit before Interest and Depreciation 2915.49 2107.55
Less Interest 1455.44 1116.89
Depraciation g918.19 881.79
Profit before Tax 541.86 108.87
Less Provision for Taxation 65.00 2.15
Provision for Deferred Tax 21,79 196.28
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax - 58.00
MAT Credit Entittement (65.00) (2.15)
Add : Excess provision of tax for earlier years (86.36) 17.10
written back
Profit after Tax 606,42 (162.51)
Add : Balance Brought forward from last year 870.00 1104.73
Profit available for appropriations 1476.42 942,22
Appropriations:
Proposed Dividend 123.486 61.73
Tax on Dividend 20.50 10.49
Transfer to General Reserve 50.00 -
Balance carried forward 1282.46 870.00
Total 1476.42 942.22
FINAMCIAL REVIEW

You would recall that during 2008-09 the global economy
experienced world's worst economic downturn since the
Great Depression and India was not immune to theze
tumultuous times. The suddenness and severity of the
turmil caught everybody by surprise and almost every sector
was effected from the adverse impact of this crisis,

The Indian economy based on its inherent resilience coupled
with significant domestic demand comprising of about 70%
of our GDP, bounced back in the beginning of 2009-10.
Stimulus packages announced by the Government and
softening of interest rates rekindled demand for automobile
companies.

In the face of such challenges, your company with the
advantage of holding the highest share in the Indian Gasket
Industry, resorted o various austerity and innovative
measures so as to insulate its profitability and achieve steady
growth. Expenses were pruned, wherever possible, and
capital investments ware deferred, baring strategic
investments.

You would nofice that as a result of the concerted efforts put
in by the management, there has been a growth of over 15%
in the gross turnover of the company to reach at Rs, 247.02
crores as against Rs. 214.45 crores in the previous year.

It may be perinent to nole that the core business of your
company, i.e., manufacturing and supply of gaskets
registered a handsome tumover growth of about 30%: over
the previous yvear.

We are committed to continuously upgrade our technology
and add new parts to our product range. During the year
under review, your company introduced new domestic
customers at its Forging plant and successfully developed
new components at its Sheet metal Division for Maruti-
Suzukl's new models and achieved a single source status.

The dedicated efforts put in by your team have not anly
combated the effects of the downturn but also boosted the
profitability of your company, The net profit before tax jumped
from Rs. 108.87 lacs in the previous year to Rs. 541.86 lacs
in the year under review registering a growth of about 400%.
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The tuture is more challenging but exciting and full of
promises. Exporl markets particularly in Europe and US
which continued to be depressed during the first three
guarters up to December 2009 are also expected to pick-up
momentum, With all these changes we ara confident that
your company's management is poised fo deliver excellent
results.

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view the increase in profitability, your Directors
are pleased to recommend a 10% dividend for the year 2009-
10 as against 5% declared last year. This would amount to
Rs. 1.00 par share, aggregating to Rs. 143.96 lacs (including
tax on dividend) on the paid up share capital of the company.

TRANSFER OF UNPAID DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION
AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

The Company shall, in accordance with Section 205C of the
Companies Act, 1956, transfer the unclaimed dividend for
the year 2002-03 standing unpaid for a period of seven years
to Investor Education and Protection Fund on or 24™ Qctober
2010.

The shareholders who have not encashed the dividend
warrant(s) so far the financial year 2002-03 or any
subsequent dividend payments are requested to lodge their
claims to the Company. Members who have so far not
claimed the unpaid dividend for the year 2002 -03 are being
intimated.

FIXED DEPOSIT

The Fixed Deposit received by the Company from the public
amounted to Rs. 1286.87 lacs on March 31, 2010. Your
Company is complying with the “Residuary Non-Banking
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1987" issued by the
Heserve Bank of India.

Out of the total Fixed Deposits 13 fixed deposits aggregating
to As 3.85 lacs matured for payment, which were neither
claimed nor renewed by the depositors.

OPERATIONS AND BUSINESS PERFORMANCE

Kindly refer to Management Discussion and Analysis coverad
under Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of
this Repaort,

NEW INITIATIVES
NEW GASKET MANUFACTURING PLANT:

Your company went ahead with the strategic investment in
Uttrakhand state and set up its 4th gasket manufacturing
plant in ELDECO-SIDCUL Industrial Park, Sitargunj,
Uttrakhand. This being a notified Industrial zone, the
Uttrakhand Plant will enjoy exemption from the excise
duty, income-tax ete. and will further add to the operating
margins.

NEW BUSINESS:

Your company also forged a new Technical Assistance
Agreement with Sanwa Packaging Co. Ltd., Japan for
manufacturing Heat Shields a product with considerable

potential in the fulure . This could be a natural diversification
of the gasket business.

DEVELOPMENT OF NEW MATERIALS:

Your Company has successfully developed Non-Asbestos
Beater Addition Jointings, one of the raw materials required
for manufacturer of gaskets, with the technical support from
Ahlstrom Altenkirchen Gmbh, Germany. In house
manufacturing of this environment friendly material
conforming to intermnational standards will not only enhance
the competitiveness in the market but may also pave way for
a new line of busingss subject o commercial considerations.
It also holds potential for export of raw material.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 255 and 256
of the Companies Act, 1956 and the Aricles of Association
of the company, Mr. Nikhil Talwar and Mr. V. Mohan, directors
of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeling and being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appaointmant.

DIRECTORS'RESPOMNSIBILITY STATEMENT

Fursuant to sub section (2AA) of Section 217 of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Board of Directors of the company
hereby state and confirm that:

a. Inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed and there
has been no material departure from them.

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies
and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as
to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
af the company for the year under review;

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
1958 for safequarding the assets of the company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts for
the financial year ended 31 March 2010 on a ‘going
concern' basis.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company has always been committed to benchmark
itsalf with the prevailing Indian Standard in all areas for good
Corporate Governance.

Your company views corporate governance in its widest
sense almost like a trusteeship, a philosophy to be
progressed, a value to be imbibed and an ideclogy to ba
ingrained into the corporate culture. It involves aligning its
activities to shareholders benefit, employeas growth
and customer satisfaction, thereby delighting all its
stakeholders. The primary objective is to create and adhere




io a corporate culture of consciousness, transparency,
fairness, accountability, sustainable value creation and
ethical practices, thereby creating an outperforming
arganization,

A report on Corporate Governance, along with a Cerificate
from Auditors of the Company and a Certificate from Vice
Chairman and Managing Director and GFO, have been
included in the annual report, detailing the compliances of
Corporate Governance norms as enumerated in clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A detailed chapter on "Management Discussion and Analysis”
(MDA) pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is
annexed to the Annual Report and forms integral part of this
Report.

AUDITORS

M/s. 5.N. Dhawan & Co., Chartered Accountants and
Statutory Auditors of the company, M/s. B. Sundraraman &
Co, Charterad Accountants & Auditors for the Chennai Plant
and M/s. Chandrakant G. Doshi & Co., Chartered
Accountants & Auditors for the Pune Plant hold office fill the
conclusion of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
are eligible for re-appointment, have confirmed that their re-
appointment ii made, shall be within the limits of Section
224(1B) of the Companies Act. 1956. The Board
recommends the re-appointment of M/s. S.M, Dhawan &
Co. as Statutory Auditors of the company and M/s. R.
Sundraraman & Co. as auditors for the Chennai Plant and
M's. Chandrakant G Doshi & Co., as auditors for the Pune
Plant of the Company.

The Auditor's observations and the relevant notes on the
accounts are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for
further comments.

JOINT VENTURE COMPANY (JV Co)

In line with the Accounting Standard 27 (AS 27) relating to
Financial Reporting of interests in Joint Ventures, the
Consolidated Financial Statements comprise of the
operating resulls of your company and 40% share in the
operating results ot the Joint Ventura company. Consolidated
Revenue from Operations (Net sales) grew by 2006 % 10
As. 246.52 crores as compared to As. 204.31 crores in the
previous year. The consolidated net profit after tax for the
year has been Rs. 876.42 lakh as compared to Rs. 64.37
lacs in the pravious year.
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The JV Company during the year has set up a new facility
at Begampur, near Haridwar, primarily to cater to the
dermands of Hero Honda in the State of Utirakhand. The
commercial production from the said plant started only in
the month of March, 2010.  This being a notified industrial
zone with considerable tax benefits, the operations from
Uttrakhand will further add to the profitability of the JV

company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION,
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Infarmation pursuant to sub-section 1(e) of Section 217
of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
{Disclosure of Particulars In the Report of the Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 is given in Annexure-l fo this
Report.

PERSONNEL & PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The industrial relations with the workers and staff members
of the company remained cordial throughout the year. There
was unity of objective among all levels of employeas-
continuously striving for improvement in work practices and
productivity. Training and development of employees
continue to be an area of prime importance.

A statement ufs 217(2A) containing list of employees drawing
remuneration exceeding Rs.24.00 lacs per annum or
RAs.2.00 lacs per month is attached with this report as
Annexure ||

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors would like 1o express gratitude lowards
shareholders, customers, suppliers, collaborators, bankers,
financial institutions and all other business associates and
various departments of Cenlral Government and State
Government for the incessant support provided by them to
the company and their confidence in its management. Your
Directors also wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation for the devotion and dedicated efforts put in by
the employees at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board

MARESH TALWAR
Chairman

Place : MNew Delhi
Date : 31.05.2010
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT

Additional information as required under section 217(1) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with Rules therein, forming

part of the Directors' Report for the year ended 31% March, 2010.

AMMNEXURE - |

A,  CONSERVATIOM OF ENERGY

1

Rehabllitation of compressed air pipelines to arrest air
leakage rasulting into reduction in compressor lead of about
a7 KW,

Raplaced conventional lube lights with TS energy saving
lights and old conventional fans (180W) with new energy
affactiva fans (BOW).

Undertaken Energy Audit by Petroleum Conaervation
Research Association and thelr recommendations particularly
redating to replacement of conventional welding machine
with invertor based machines are baing Implemanted

B. TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION.

1.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMEMNT (R&D)
(a) Specific areas where R&D = being carried oul by the
Company
I Gasket Division
® Adoption/Development aof new gashket
manufacturing technologies.
&  Developmeant of gaskets for new genesration
Engines.
& Development of Heat Shields Technology
L] Moisa and vibration harnass far vehicles.
® Development/Assessment of new materials
with an objectve 1o phase oul asbesios.
iiy  Forging Division
#® Aequired Developmenial Aclivities only 1o
achieve the product speacifically desired by
the customers.
iliy Aubber and Stamping Division:
®  Required R&D activities for in-housa festing
ol rubber compound and validating the
specification of imporied compound.
(b) Benelile danved as a result of the RAD (Gasket Division)
L] Indigenisation of some of the imported materials
at Gasket Division
L Intreduction of alternate Cost Effective Raw
materials & other inputs.
& [Davelopment of products & product lechnologies
for new application.
® FAeducing cost of production resulting In cost
competitiveness.
*  (ntroducticn of Heat Shields and MWH solutions,
{e)  Futura Plan of Action
® Upgradation of R&D facilities wherever required.
®  ntroductlon of cost effective solutions meeting
customers raquirements.
{d)y Expenditure cn R&D (Gasket & Forging Division)

& Capital Expenditure Rs. 4.10 lacs

®  Salaries and Allowances Rs. 53.18 lacs

&  Other recuring expenses Re. 22,68 lacs
Total Rs. 79.96 lacs

Taotal as percentage

ol Revenue lrom operations 0.32 %.

TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION, ADAPTATION AND
INNOVATION

{a) Efforts im brief towards technology absorption,
adaptation and innovation,
il Gasket Division
L Introduction of MLS gaskets, Steal Eastomer
gaskets , Elastomer gaskats and Heat Shields
for new generation engines [/ new
applications.

& Continuous upgradation of technical
capabilities with the help of our technical
parinar.

i Farging Division

L Continuous  upgradation of technical
capabilities with the help of our lachnical
partner arnd as per the specification required
for Custormers.

iiliy Aubber and Stamping Division:

® New progressive stamping line added to
improve the production and capacity..

®  (njection Molding with Cold renner system
to reduce the wastage was installed.

& ERAP under development to control the
inventory Accounts, Production Planning
& Control etc 10 reduce the inveniory cost
and improve efficisncy

(b} Bensfits derved as a result of the abave efforts;
i) Gasket Divigion
® Continuous uwpgradation of fechnical
capabliities 10 global standards with the help
of lechnical partners.
& Upgradation of manufacturing technolagy &
processes o mesl global standards of guality
& productivity,
¢ Reduction in Product Devaelopment tima and
Improvead productivity
i} Forging Division & Rubber and Stampeng Division
®  Reduection In Product Developmeant time and
improved productivity.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOD

a)

bj

Activiies relating to exports and mitiatives taken to increase
expons

The company participated in overseas Automolive trade
Fairs to display its producis and io tap new overseas
CUsiomers,

Total foreign exchange used and eamed

Earning Rz 2470.91 Lakh
Outlgo As. 3985.86 Lakh

Particulars as per Form A (Applicable for Forging Division only)

Current Year Previous Year

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Powar & Fuel Consumption
1. Eleclricity
{8} Purchased il Mil
Unit
Total Amaunt Mil Ml
Raite  Linit Mil il
(b} Own Generalion
Through Captive Power Plant
{HFO bsed)
Furnance Oil Rs.Titer 24.21 2411
Uinit {KHW in lacs) 83.36 69.79
Tolal amount (Rs. in lacs) B37.35 503.57
Cast / Unit 683 T.22

Place | New Delhi
Date - 31.05.2010

For and on behalt of the Board

NARESH TALWAR
Chairman
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ANNEXURE-II
A STATEMENT OF PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 217(2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1956 AND

THE COMPANIES (PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES) RULES, 1975 FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2010

Employed throughout the year and were in receipt of remuneration for the year in aggregate not less than

Rs. 24,00,000 per annum or Rs. 2,00,000 per month if employed part of the year.

Name Designation & Remuneration | Nature of Qualification Expertence | Date of Age Particulars
Hature of Duties [{in Rs.) Employment {in years) | Commencement| (Yra) | of last
whether Employment
Contractual
or otherwise
Br. Urmnash Talwar | Vice Chairman 32,87 200 Contraciual | B.Com|Hons], a3 18.04.2000 58 Viae Chairman
& Managing WA & Managing
Director Director OH
Owveerall Talbros Lid
Managemant
Mr. Varun Talwar | Joint Managing 26.51,200 Contraciual | BS in Business 14 01.01 2005 a4 Joint Managing
Director Administration Directar Sunriss
Owerall operation from Drexel Medicars (P) Lid.
of Farging Plant Univarsgity
Philadaiphia, S
Mr. K. Sairam Group COO 52 46, 824 Diharwize BE.PGDBM 36 05.04.2007 60 Associate Vice
Owerall Operation (NMBA) Presigent Goelze
& Management India Ltd
Mr. Sujal Yora President 31,858,085 OAharwise B.A{Eco Hons) 3 10007 .1 9B4 54 Jamna Auto
Operation-Gasket & Industries &
Stampéng and Sheiram Pistons
Aubber Divigion
Mr. Mahendaer President 34, 50,800 Daharwise B.E. Machanical 33 18.10.2007 54 MS. Amiorge
Chandiramani Operation- Forging Indusiries Lid.
Division Iumdnai

a.  Mr. Umesh Talwar is brother of Mr. Maresh Talwar, Chairman of the Company and Mr. Varun Talwar s son of Mr. Maresh Talwar.

b.  Aemuneration includes Salary, Housa Rent Allowance, Company's Contribution to Provident Fund , Medical Reimbursemeant, Gratuity

and other perquisites.

c.  MNone of the employeas mentioned above | except Mr. Umesh Talwar, holds 2% or more share capital of the company.

For and on behaif of the Board

NARESH TALWAR
Chairman

Place: Mew Delhi
Date: 31.05.2010
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
{ A part of the Directors Report)

The overall auto industry has revived during the year
2008-10 after experiencing an exceptional and major
recessionary situation in the second half of the previous
year affecting not only India but all the major countries across
the globe.

The Highlights of the company’s performance during the
yvear on a consolidated basis ara:

& The Consolidated Revenue from Operations (Gross)
weant up by 16.3% from Hs. 231.36 crores in the
previous year to As. 269.04 crores.

= Consolidated earning betore Interest, Depreciation and
Taxes (EBIDTA) jumped from Rs. 24.87 crores during
2008-08 to RBs. 33.76 crores in the year 2009-10
registering a handsome growth of about 36%.

= The consolidated net profits after tax which were mara
Rs. 0.64 crores in the previous year due to the global
turmoil, bounced back to reach Rs. 8.76 crores nullifying
the effect of slow down.

INDUSTRIAL STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The automaobile industry in India is the seventh largest in
the world with an annual production of over 2.6 million units
during 2009 and India is considered to be one of the fastest
growing vehicle markets.

India's large middle class population with increasing
purchasing power is the main factor pushing domestic
damand for vehicles. On the other hand availability of skillad
manpower and the reqguired technology are some of the
main contributors for the growth of the automobile industry
in India.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS
Opportunities:

a) Govemment initiatives and the high priority assigned to
infrastructure development including roads, will provide
necessary impetus for the growth of auto industry.

b) Rise in the per capita income and growth in middle
class population will boost the demand for two wheelers
and cars.

c) TATA's initiative of small and economical car, Nano has
opened new avenues and a few more vehicle
manufacturers are following in TATA's footsteps as they
see a huge opportunity in this segment,

d) Consistent pressure for cost reduction on global QEMs
will compel them to outsource more and more from low
cost countries like India,

Threats:

a) Stringent emission norms and safety regulations could
bring new complexities and cost increases for
automotive industry.

b) Free Trade Agreements being signed between different
countries/continents and removal of trade barriers could
make the market more competitive for local
manufacturers.

c) Increase in fuel prices may have an adverse impact on
automobile demand.

d) Introduction of rapid mass road transport systems and
metro rails may have dampening effect on the domestic
passenger vehicle demand.

CURRENT YEAR OUTLOOK

In 2009 India emerged as Asia's fourth largest exporter
of automobile behind Japan, South Korea and Thailand,
By 2050 the country is expected lo top the world in
car volumes with approximately 611 million vehicles on the
road.

Several Indian automobile manufacturars such as TATA
Motors, Maruti Suzuki and Mahindra and Mahindra | expanded
their domastic and intarnational operations. India's
robust economic growth let to the further expansion of its
domestic automobile market which attracted significant
India-specific investment by multinational automaobile
manufacturers.

India has emerged as one of the world's largest
manufacturers of small cars. According to New York Times,
India’s strong engineering base and expertise in the
manufacturing of low cost, fuel-efficient cars has resulted in
the expansion of manufacturing facilities of several
automobile companies like Hyundai Motors, Nissan, Toyolta,
Volkswagen and Suzuki.

According to BloombergL.P., in 2009 India surpassed Chania
as Asis's fourth largest exporter of cars. Ford Motors plans
to increase its manufacturing capacities in India to 225,000
cars per annum for the Indian market as well as for exports.
Missan Motors plans to export 250,000 wvehicles
manufactured in its Indian plant by 2011.

Presently, there are six electric car manufacturers in India,
Tata, Reva, Hero Electric, Tara Intemational, Mahindra and
Ajanta group and in the years to come the demand for such
cars is expected to go up significantly.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Increase in the prices of inputs like metals, fuel oil etc.,
movements in exchange rafes and volatility in foreign
exchange marketls may create pressure on operating
margins.

India is largely an agriculture based country. The earmings
of farmers and other agriculture based communities are
directly related to weather conditions particularly monsoons
which in turm may significantly affect the demand for tractors
and two wheelers.
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

Your company has a proper and adeguate system of intemal
controls . This ensures that all assetls are safeguarded and
protected and all transactions are authorised, recorded and
reported correctly. The intemal control systems have been
designed so as to ensure that the financial and other records
are reliable for preparing the required financial statements
and for maintaining accountability.

A well defined programme of internal audils and
management reviews supplement the process of internal
control, Properly documented palicies, guidelines and
procedures are laid down for this purpose. The company
has continued its efforts to align all its processes and
controls with the best practices in the industry.

The Company has an Audit Commitlee comprising of
Independent, Non-Executive and professionally qualified
Directors which interacts with the Statutory Auditors and
Internal Auditors, wherever required. The Commitllee mainly
deals with accounting matters, financial reporting and internal
controls. During the year under review, the Committee met 5
times.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year 2009-10, your company achieved
total revenue from operations of Rs 247.02 crores being

A
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15%: higher than the previous year figure of Hs. 214,49 crores
on stand-alone basis. Eaming before Interest, Depreciation,
Taxes and Amortization (EBIDTA) registered a growth of
38.3% over the previous year and reached fo Rs, 29.15
crores as against Rs. 21.08 crores in the previous year.

A summary of the financial figures for the year are given in
the Directors’ Report.

HEALTH, SAFETY, SECURITY ENVIRONMENT

Your company is committed to ensure continual improvement
in the occupational health and safety of its workers and staff
through effective implementation of health and satety
managemeant system. Regular training is imparted at all
levels. The increased focus on safety has resulted in
improved satety records at all our Plants and thus has
improved the working environment.

HUMAN RESQURCES /INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The management is pleased to mention that the employer-
employee relations have been very cordial during the year
and the management has been successful in keeping the
employees motivated and committed towards achievement
of company goals. Whera the management continued to
give top priority to the training and development of employees;
the employees have contributed significantly lowards various
cost saving schemes.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Comporate Govermnance is the mechanism by which the values,
principles, policies and procedures of a Corporation are incubcated
and manitested, The Board believes thal Good Governance Is
voluntary and self-disciplining with the strongest impeatus coming
from Directors and the Management itsell, and ullimately leads to
anhancemeant of valie for all stakeholders, The Board lays significant
emphasis on integrity, transparency and accountabifity

1.

COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY

The Company endeavaors to inculcate suprame standards of
Corporate Govemance, 50 as to deliver paramount salisfaction
to all within its realm of operations. This is reflected in the
following key areas:

Composition of the Board of Directors

The company's board consists of enlightened and
professionally qualified individuals having multidisciplinary
knowladge and exparience. In addition, they are also popular
within social circles and some of them are associated with ClI,
FICC], and ACMA atc.

Company's values

To achieve Customer satisfaction;

Wealth maximization for sharehoiders,

Recognizing and managing business risks,

Highest importance to Investor Relations;

Legal and statutory compliance in its true spirit;
Adherence to Corporate ethics and Code of Conduct;
Fulfill social responsibilities;

Owerall Development of the employess;

Haalthy and safe environmant;

Business Strategy
The company sirives to:

®  Remain leading manufacturer of gaskets in India and supply
1o all OEMs, Overseas and Replacement market

® Emerge a5 a major contributar in the Indian Forging
indusiry, Rubber Products and Sheel Metal industry

Veracity of Financial Reporting

The Company has installed an adequate intarnal control system
o ensure authentic and timely financial statements, The Infernal
Auditors and the Audit committes keep evaluating the system
to detect and redress any deficiency in the system.

Disclosure of information to investors

The Company ensures timely disclosure of information to the
investors through stock exchanges or news papers
announcements to keep the stakeholders abreast with all the
information as may be required under law,

Insider Trading Policy

The Company has implemented an Insider Trading policy in
accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992, as amendad from time fo time.

BOARDOF DIRECTORS
Composition of the Board

The Company has an appropriate mix of executive and
indepandent directors on the Board for the effactive
management of the Company.

The Board comprises of 9 directors— 2 Executive Director and
7 Mon-Executive  Directors, out of which & directors are
indepandant,

The Chairman of the Board is Non-Executive Promoter Director
and the number of independent directors is not less than half
of the fotal number of directors of the Company. The Composition
of the Board is in conformity with Clause 439 of the Listing
Agreement.

Mone of the Directors on the Board is a mamber of mora than
10 Committees and Chaimman of more than 5 Committees (as
specified in Clause 48), across all the companies in which he
is a Director.

The necessary disclosures regarding other directorships and
committee positions have been made by the Directors.

The Company's definition of independent directors

An Independent director shall mean a non-executive director
of the Company who:

a) apart from receiving director's remuneration, does not
hawve any material pecuniary relations or transaction with
the Company, its promoters, its directors, its senior
managament or its holding company, its subsidiaries and
associates that may affect independence of the director;

b} is not related to promoters or persons occupying
management positions at the Board level or at one level
balow the Board;

c) has not been an executive of the Company in the
immediately preceding three financial years;

d) s not a partner or an executive or was not a partnar or
an executive during the preceding three years, of any of
the following:

i}y thestatutory audit firm or the internal audit firm that is
associated with the Company, and

iy the legal firmis) and consulting firm(s) that have a
material association with the Company.

e) isnot a material supplier, service provider or customer or
a lessor or lessee of the Company, which may affect
independence of the Director; and

N Isnotasubstantial sharehotder of the Company |.e. owning
two percent or more of the block of voting shares.

Background of directors:

i}  Mr. Maresh Talwar, Promoter and Non-executive
Chalrman

Mr. Naresh Talwar, aged 69 years, is a Graduata from St
Stephen College, Delhi University, having wide experience
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ii)

iii)

iv)

in the Automotive Components Industry for more than 43
years. Mr. Maresh Talwar has sel-up QH Talbros Limited
in 1988 for manufacturing of suspension, tie-rods, and
ball joints etc. He has also co-promoted T & T Motors
Limited, the authorized dealers for Mercedes Benz cars,
In the year 1996, he co-promoted XO Infotech Limited to
manufacture mother board for computers. He has also
co-promoted Sunnse Medicare Privata Limited to provide
healthcare senvices.

Mr. Umesh Talwar, Promoter and Vice Chairman
and Managing Director

Mr. Umesh Talwar, aged 59 years, has done B.Com
(Hons) fram Hindu College, Delhi University and MBA from
XLAI, Jamshedpur, He has more than 33 years of varned
experience in the Automotive Components and other
Industries. Mr, Urmesh Talwar is also a promaoter director
of GH Talbros Limited and Sunrise Medicare Private Limited.
Under leadership of BMr, Umesh Talwar cur Company has
achieved various milestones including receiving of Chuality
System Certification 1S0/TS 16949 and Certification 150
14001 Ervirenmental Management System,

Mr. Umesh Talwar is a member of Cll, Haryana State
Council and also a member of Executive Committee of
Automotive Components Manufacturers Association of
India [ ACKMA).

Mr. Varun Talwar, Joint Managing Director and CEQ-
Forging Division

M. Yarun Talwar aged 41 years, has done BS in Business
Administration from Drexel University, Philadafphia USA.
He has worked overseas with Stoffel Seals Corporation
I.e. a Mew York based Company besides Amearican Exprass
Bank, New York. He has more than 14 years of rich
expaerience in the IT Sector, Auto Components and Health
& Care Industry.

Mr. Nikhil Talwar, Promoter and Non Executive
Director

Wr, Mikhil Talwar, aged 40 years, has done B Com (Hons)
from Delhi University and MBA from Durham Liniversity of
Business School, U K. He has worked overseas with
internationally renowned companies such as Coopers
Payen Limited, UK. He has also worked with A.E. Clevite
atAnn Arbor in USA on several projects. Mr, Mikhil Talwar
has more than 15 years of rich experience in the auto
components indusiny.

Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra, Non-Executive &
Independent Director

Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra, aged 65 years, is a Bachelor in
Commerce (Hons.) from S Ram College of Commerse,
Delhi University, Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra is Fellow Member
af the Institute of Chartered Accountants of England and
Wales and the Institute of Charered Accountanis of India.
He has over 35 years of experience in statutory audit,
internal audit, management audit and special invastigative
audits. Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra has been advising various

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

talbrios
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companies on financial management and corporate

planning.

Presently Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra is serving as Managing
Director of Living Media India Limited and also holds
directorships in companias inter-alia TV Today Metwork
Limited, Integrated Databases India Limited and Radio
Today Broadcasting Limited elc.

Mr. Rajive Sawhney, Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Mr. Rajive Sawhney, aged 63 years is a Bachelor in Arts
from St. Stephen College, Delhi and an LLB from the Delhi
University, He has more than 38 years of experience asa
corporate law expert and he is designated Senior
Advocate of the Suprems Court of India. Mr. Rajive
Sawhney holds directorships in companies inter alia Win
Medicare Limited, Thermo Plastic India Private Limited, DD
Fincap Private Limited etc.

Mr. V.Mohan, Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Mr, V. Mohan, aged 58 years, |s a Bachelor in Commerce
from the Madras University and is a Fellow Member of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. He s pariner
of M/s. V¥ Sankar Aiyar & Co., a Charterad Accountants
firm and is presently on the board of sevaral companies.
Mr. V. Mohan has also been a Corporate Advisor to many
companies. Mr. V. Mohan inter-alia holds directorship in
companies like Lioyd Insulations (India) Limited, Champion
Industries Limitad, Lakhanpal Private Limited, GH Talbros
Limited, Yascon Engineer Limited ete.

Mr. Amit Burman, Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Mr. Amit Burman aged 41 years, has done MBA from
University of Cambridge, UK and M3C in Industrial
Engineering from Columbia University. Mr. Amit Burman
has started his carder 1980 and he has 20 years of rich
experience 10 his credit. He has worked with Colgate
Palmaolive, Tishcon Corporation, New York, USA before
he joined Dabur India Limited. Presently Mr, Amit Burmanis
serving as Vice Chairman of Dabur India Limited and he is
responsible for driving business strategy, Development
and Communication for various companies of tha Dabur
Group,

Mr. Brian Williams, Non-Executive & Independent
Director

Mr. Brian Williams, aged 63 years, is a Mechanical
Engineering by qualification and besides this he has dong
Management and Finance courses from UK. Mr. Brian
Williams has more than 41 years of rich experience and
exposure in tha Auto Component Industry. Mr. Brian Wiliams
has also been associated with the Company as direcior
from 01.08.1997 to 28.08 2003 as a nominee of Faderal
Mogul Sealing System (Slough) UK. He has 41 years of
rich experience.
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Board Meetings

During the year under review there have been six Board
meetings on 30" April, 2009, 31¢ July 2009, 19" August 2009,
30" October 2009, 29 January 2010 and 22™ March 2010,
The maximurn gap between any two meetings did not exceed

Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

four months as stipulated under clause 48 of the listing
agraements.

The table below sets out the names of directors, status and
number of directorship held in other companies.

Marme of e Calegary Muitibsr 4l o Miuimber &l Cammilbes” Mo, ol Basd Altendaris al

Diractor, Dimactorships’ Membershlp and Chairmanship Mestings tha laat AGH

Designation in all Companies including atiended during held on Seplember
Talbeos Autemedive Companents Lid, Ehe year 28, 009

Mamberships Chairmamship

Marmsh Tabaar, Promaotar, 4 1 1 B Yea

Chairman Hon Executie

Limsash Takasar, Promoter, Exoouivn 4 ] Yea

Wice Chairman

and Managing

Dirgcior

arun Talwar, Expcuiie 2 ¥ Vo

Jail Manging

Diractor and

CEQ - Farging

Diivizion

ikchil Tabwar Promoker, 1 -] Mo

o Exaoutve

Bail K. Methra Indapaendent T 2 1 & Ma

Rajs Sawhiney Irdapanadent 1 2 4 Na

. Molan Irnlepandent 4 1 1 3 fa

Arni Burman Indepandant 5 Ll Ma

Birign Willlams Indapendent - - o] Mo

1. The directorships beld by the directors, as mentioned above, do not include the directorships held in loreign companies, private
limited companias and companies under Saction 25 of the Companies Act

2. The committees considered for the purpose are those prescribed under Clause 49(1)(C)(i) of the Listing Agreement(s) viz. Audit
Committee and Investor Grievance Commifies of Indian Public Limited Companies.

Directors retiring and seeking re-appointment

Mr. Nikhil Talwar and Mr. V. Mohan, directors of the
Company, shall be retiring by rotation on the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the Company and they
being eligible have offered themselves for the
re-appointment.

Disclosure of Director's interest in Transactions with
the Company

MNone of the non-executive directors had any pecuniary
transaction with the Company pursuant to provisions of
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Relationship between Directors

Mr. Maresh Talwar and Mr. Umesh Talwar are brothers
and Mr, Naresh Talwar is father of Mr. Varun Talwar, Mone
of the other directors is related to each other.

Information available to the Board

All the relevant information within the Company is
accessible to the Board all the times, Moreover the Board
has been provided with various information on regular
basis for the effective discussion and contribution of
the Board. The information so provide includes the
following:

= Annual operating plans, budge!s and any updates
therein;
Capital budgets and any updates therein;
Quarterly results for the Company and its operating
divisions or business segments;

e Minutes of meetings of audit committea and other
committees of the Board;

»  Information on recruitmentremuneration of senior
officers just below the Board level;

+ Material show cause, demand, prosecution notices
and penalty notices, if any ;

= Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences;

& Any material default in financial obligations to and

by the Company or substantial non-payment faor
services provided by the Company;

# Anyissue, which involves possible public or product
liability claims of substantial nature, if any

# Delails of any joint venture or collaboration
agregment;

# Transactions involving substantial payment
towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual
property.

« Significant fabour problems and their proposed
solutions.
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e Sale of material nature of investments,
subsidiaries, assets, which is not in normal course
of business.

e Material non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory
listing requirement and shareholders services
such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share
transfer etc.

e Details of investment of surplus funds available
with the Company

The above information is generally provided as part
of the agenda papers of the Board meeting and/or
is placed at the table during the course of the meeting
and/or is placed at the table during the course of the
meeting.

The Company in consultation with the Chairman,
prepares the agenda. All Board members are at liberty
to suggest agenda items for inclusion. The detailed
agenda is sent to the members a week before the Board
meeting date.

Compliance to various laws

The compliance certificates duly signed by the Business
Heads of the respective divisions, Mangers of the
factories, CFO and Company Secretary, ensuring the
compliance with various laws as applicable to the
Company are placed before the Board on quarterly
basis. Board reviews the compliance certificates as well
as steps taken by the company to rectify instances of
non-compliances, if any.

Code of Conduct

The Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all
Board members and senior management of the
Company, which is also available on the website of the
Company www.talbros.com . All Board members and
senior management, that includes company executives
who report directly to the Chairman and executive
directors, have affirmed their compliance with the said
Code. A declaration signed by Mr. Umesh Talwar, Vice
Chairman and Managing Director, to this effect is
provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

The Audit Committee of the Company was constituted
pursuant to Section 292A of the Companies Act 1956
read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Terms of reference of the Audit committee are inter
alia as follows:

a. Overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statement
is correct, sufficient and credible.

b. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-
appointment and, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of
audit fees.

talbr i=

c. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any
other services rendered by the statutory auditors.

d. Reviewing, with the management, the annual
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval.

e. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly
financial statements before submission to the
board for approval;

f.  Reviewing, with the management, performance of
statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of
the internal control systems.

g. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function,
if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official
heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

h. Discussion with internal auditors regarding any
significant findings and follow up there on.

i. Reviewing the findings of any internal
investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a
failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the board.

j.  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit

commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any
area of concern.

k. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in
the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non payment of declared
dividends) and creditors.

Composition and attendance

The Audit Committee comprises of 5 members all being
non-executive directors and out of which 4 members
are independent directors. The Chairman of the
Committee Mr. V. Mohan, an independent director, is a
Chartered Accountant with rich and relevant experience.
Group CFO, Sr. Vice President (Finance), the Internal
Auditor and Statutory Auditors are permanent invitees.
The Company Secretary acts as secretary to the
committee.

There have been five meetings of the Audit Committee
during the year under review, held on 30" April, 2009,
315 July 2009, 19" August 2009, 30" October 2009 and
29" January 2010.

Name of No. of
Director meetings

attended
Mr. V.Mohan 2
Mr. Naresh Talwar 5
Mr. Anil Kumar Mehra 5
Mr. Rajive Sawhney 3
Mr. Amit Burman 4
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4,

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

The Hemuneration committes of the directors reviaws
and recommends the remuneration of executive
directors. The recommendations of the Remuneration
Committee are based on the following:

s Owerall financial performance and profitability of the
company’;

& Evaluation of parsonal contribution of the individual
director;

s Prevailing general sconomic conditions and
emoluments being offered by other companies in
the industry.

Composition and attendance

The Remuneration committee is comprised of three
members all being non-executive independent directors
i.e. Mr. A.K.Mehra, Mr. Rajive Sawhney and Mr. V.Mohan.

The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. A K. Mehra.

Mo mesting of tha Remuneration Committes was held
during the year as there was no proposal for variation in
the remuneration of Executive Directors.

Remunaration policy

The Remuneration policy of the Company is to ensure
that executive directors of the Company are rewarded in
a fair and responsible manner, for their individual
contributions 1o the success of the Company and are
provided with appropriate incentives to encourage
enhanced performance. The remuneration paid to the
Executive Director is recommended by the
Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board
of Directors in the Board meeting, subject to the
subsequent approval by the shareholders at the general
meeating and such other authorities as and when
required.

Non-execulive Independent Directors are paid sitting
tees pursuant to Section 309(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 for attending Board meetings and the Audit
Committee meetings plus reimbursement of related
actual travel and out of pocket expeanses if any.

Remuneration of Directors
Executive Directors

Mr. Umesh Talwar, Vice Chairman and Managing
Director and Mr. Varun Talwar, Joint Managing Director
and CEO — Forging Division of the company were, during
the year under review, paid remuneration and
perquisites, value of which has been calculated as per
Income Tax Act, 1961, as follows:

Mr. Umesh Talwar | Mr. Varun Talwar

As. Rs

Basic Salary 15.60,000/- 12.60,000/-
Perguisitas 17,27 200/- 13,891,200/
Total 32,87 200/~ 26.51,200/-

Perquisites include Company feased accommodation/
HRA, Company maintained car, telephone facility at
home, Employer's contribution fo the Provident Fund,
Superannuation fund and Gratuity.

Oher terms and conditions:

Mr. Umesh Talwar, Mr. Varun Talwar
Tarm of Five years, Five years,
Appaintmeant from 01.04, 2007 to | from 01.09. 2008 to
31.03.2012 31.08.2013
Parformance
link incantive,
Stock Options,
Severance
Pay Pl il

MNon Executive Directors

The Mon-Executive Independent Directors are entitled
for sitting fee of Rs.10,000/- for every Board Meeting of
the Board and Rs.5,000/- for every Audit Committes
Meeting . They are also reimbursed all traveling and
other expenses incurred by them in connection with
attending meetings of the Board of directors or of
Committee thereof or which they may otherwise incur in
the performance of their duties as Director.

The company does not have any material pecuniary
relationshipftransaction with any of its Non Executive
Directors

SHAREHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

The Shareholders Grievance Committee of the
Company was constituted pursuant to Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement. The committes focuses on
strengthening Investor relations and ensuring quick
redressal of investor concerns.

Compaosition and attendance

The Shareholders Grievance Committee comprises of
4 non-executive directors, of which 3 are independent
directors.

There has been four committee meeting during the year
under review held on April 30 2009, 31* July,2009, 31*
October 2009 and 29" January,2010..

S.No. Mame of Director Mo, of meetings
attended

1 Mr. Maresh Tahwar 4

2, Mr. W Mohan 2

a. M. Anil Kumar Mehra 4

4. Mr. Rajive Sawhnay 2

The Chairman of the Committee is Mr. Maresh Talwar
who is a non-executive and non-independent director.

Name and designation of Compliance Officer

Mrs. Seema Narang, Company Secretary of the
Company is the Compliance Officer for complying with

14



f__“W 1

talbr

the requirements of SEB| Regulations and the Listing
Agreements with the Stock Exchanges in India. The
Company has provided an exclusive Email 1D i.e.
memberservice @lalbros.com, for the members to send
their queries/grievances to the concemed department.

Status of Queries/Complaints received and resolved
during the year

Mumber of Shareholders' Queries/Complaints
recelved during the period 01.04.2009
ta 31.03.2010 52

Mumber of Shareholders Complaints solved
to the satisfaction of Sharaholders

Mumber of Sharehaldars Complaints pending

as on 31.03.2010

SHARE ISSUE COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

Pursuant to Article No 71 of the Article of Association of
the Company, the Share Issue committee of the
Company was constituted to deal with all the matters
concarning Bonus Issue of shares and Public |ssue
under Book Building Process and to do all other acts
including appointment of all concerned Intermediaries.

Compaosition

The Share |ssue Commitiee comprises of one executive
director, Mr. Umesh Talwar besides Mr. Naresh Talwar
and other officials as Members i.e. Mr. Mavin Juneja, Mr.
R.P.Grover and Mrs, Seema Narang.

Meetings and attendance during the year

No meeting of the Share Issue Committee was held
during the year.

GEMERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of the last three Annual General Meetings
(AGMs) of the Company

Financial 2006-07 2007-08 2008-2009
Year
Location Hotel Alrium, Hotel Atrium, Hotel Alrium,
Shocting Range Shooting Range Shooting Range
Acad, Sura) Kund, | Road, Suraj Kund, | Road, Suraj Kund,
Faridabad, Faridabad, Faridabad,
Haryana Haryana Haryana
Date and | 26" September, 20" September, 28" Saptember,
Tirmi 2007 (Wednesday)| 2008 (Monday), 2003 (Tuesday),
10:30am 10:30am 10:30am
Type of OR 5 O.R: 8 OR: 5
resolutions | S.A; 2 SR SR 0
passed
Spacial il Appointrment of | i) Appointment of
Resolution [ Mr, Umesh Talwar|  Mr. Varun Talwar
Passed as Vice Chalman|  as Joint Managing
and Managing Director and CED
Direcior =Forging Division
i} Amendimean in
fthe Article of
Association
af the Company

L_J *.:‘

O.R. stands for Ordinary Resolution
S.R. stands for Special Resolution

During the year under review two Special Resolutions
wera passed through Postal Ballot on 18" June, 2009
in respect of payment of remuneration to Mr. Umesh
Talwar and Mr. Varun Talwar, whole time Directors of the
Company.

DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transactions

There has been no materially significant related party
transaction with the Company's promoters, directors,
managemant or their relatives, which may have a
potential conflict with the interests of the Company.
Members may refer to the notes to the accounts for details
of other related party transactions.

Compliance with Rules and Regulations

Your Company has complied with the all requirements
of the concerned regulatory authoritizs on capital
markets. During the year under review, thére have been
no instances of non-compliance by the Company on
any matlers related to the capital markets, nor has any
paralty or stricture bean imposed on the Company by
the Stock Exchange, SEBI or any other statutony authority.

The Company has complied with all the mandatory
requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements
entered into with the stock exchanges.

Accounting Standards

The Company follows the Aczcounting Standards laid
down by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and there has been no devialion in the accounting
treatment during the year.

Risk Management

The Board of Directors constituted a Risk Assessment
Committee for Inter alia laying down and periodically
reviewing risk assessment and minimization
procedures. Mr. K.Sairam-Group COO, Mr. R.P. Grover-
Sr. VP (Finance) and Mrs. Seema Narang, Company
Secretary are members of the Committes,

Management

The Managements' Discussion and Analysis Report is
given separately and forms part of this Annual Report

Shareholders- Disclosures Regarding appointment /
re-appointment of Directors

The information as required under clause 49 (G) of the
Listing agreement with respect to the appointment / re-
appointment of the directors forms part of the explanatory
staternent annexed with the Notice of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and the same is attached with this
report.

CEO/CFO certificate

The certificate from Mr. Umesh Talwar, Yice Chairman
and Managing Director and Mr. R.P. Grover, Chief
Financial Officer as placed before the Board in tarms of
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10.

Clause 49(v) of the Listing Agreement is enclosed af
the end of this report.
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

The Company's financial resulis are published in
English daily and vernacular Hindi newspapers as
undar:

MHews Paper Name Language
Business Standard, Financial Exprass English
Jansatia, Veer Arjun Hindi

Company’s financial results are also available on the
Company's website www.talbros.com. All the relevamt
corporate filings have been filed through SEB| edifar
weabsite www.sebiedifar.nic.in in accordance with
Clause 51 of the Listing Agreement.

The financial results and all material information about
the Company is promptly sent through facsimile andfor
g-mail 1o the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the
Company are listed.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
53rd Annual General Meeting

The 53" Annual General Meeting will be held on 21%
July 2010 at 10.30 AM at Boyal Room in Hotel Atrium,
Shooting Range, Faridabad-121001 (Haryana)

Financial Year

The Financial year of the Company starts from 1" April
and ends on 31% March.

Book Closure

The date of book closure is from 12" July, 2010 to 21%
July, 2010 (both days inclusive),

Financial Reporting Calendar:

Un audited Quarterly
results for the guarters

Tentative date of Reporting

April = June 2010 2 Week of August 2010

by — r 201
October = December 2010

| 2™ Week of Movember 2010, |
2" Week of February 2011.

January — March 2011 47 Week of May 2011

Dividend Payment

The Board has recommended a dividend of 10% an the
paid up share capital of the Company to be considered
by the members in the forthcoming Annual General
Meeting. The said dividend if declared by the
shareholders shall be paid to all the members as on
the date of Annual General Meeting within the statutory
limit of 30 days from the date of declaration,

Stock Exchange Listing

The Company’s shares are currently listed with Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (NSE). The annual listing fee
for the year 2010-11 has been duly paid.

Stock Code:

BSE Script code 505160,

NSE symbol TALBROAUTO
ISIN INE187D01011

Market Price Data

Monthly High Low for the year undar review

Baontn Share Price at BSE | Share Price al NSE
High Low High Low
{Rs) {As)

April 2009 23,50 16.00 22,90 16.70
May 2009 4250 20,05 40.00 19.55
June 2009 38.85 28.70 38.70 30.00
July 2009 38.25 3285 35.90 3245
August 2009 43.85 33.85 44,45 34.20
Saplember 2009 | 45.85 39.25 46.00 40.00

le:lnb&r 2009 48.25 40.00 48.00 38.55

Movember 2008 | 46.00 38.55 45.65 41.00
Decembear 2009 | 48.35 43.00 48.85 42 BO
January 2010 64.40 44,70 54.90 4250
February 2010 58.60 489,10 58.35 45,00
March 2010 62.00 50,10 61.80 49.25

Performance of TALBROS Share price in comparison
to:

BSE SENSEX
Manih Share Price Sensex
High | Low High Low
{As) | (As)
April 2009 23.50 | 16.00 | 11,482.10 9.546.29
May 2009 42,50 | 20.05 | 14,930.54 | 11,621.30
June 2009 38.85 | 29.70 | 15,600.30 | 14,016.95
July 2009 35.25 | 32.35 | 15,732.81 | 1321999
August 2009 43.85 | 33.65 | 16,002.46 | 14,684.45
September 2008 4585 39.25 [ 17,142.52 15,356.72
October 2009 48.25 | 40.00 | 17,48317 | 1580520
MNovember 2008 | 46.00 | 39.55 [ 17,280.48 | 15,330.56
December 2009 | 48.35 | 43.00 | 17.530.04 | 18577.78
January 2010 G64.40 | 44,70 | 17,780.33 | 15,982.08
February 2010 58.60 | 49.10 | 16,669.25 15,651.89
March 2010 62,00 | 60.10 | 17,793.01 16,438 45
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Shareholding Pattern
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Sensitivity at BSE
Distribution Schedule as on March 31, 2010
Shareholding Number %of | Number Yot
! of Nominal of Share- | Total |of shares Total
3 Value (Rs) holders
Upta 5000 19528 ( 09408 1821400 14.75
5,001 to 10,000 628 3.03 494889 4.01
] E E [ 3 ] = = F F 7
'O B I S 10,001 to 20,000 303 | 146 | 442008 | 358
NSE NIFTY 20,001 to 30,000 85 0.41 209516 1.70
Morith Share Price Mifty 30,001 to 40,000 33 0.18 115388 0.93
High | Low High Low 1614 1
(As) | (Rs) 40,001 to 50,000 35 07 61481 < |
April 2009 2290 | 16.70 3517.25 2085.70 50,001 to 1,00,000 56 0.27 392677 3.18
May 2008 40.00 | 19.55 4509.40 2478.70 1,00,001 and above 85 0.43 Br08271 70.54
J 2004 39.70 | 30.00 469320 4143.25
Lna 20 2 Total 20757 | 100.00 | 12345630 | 100,00
July 2008 35.90 | 32.45 4669.75 3818.75
August 2008 44.45 | 34.20 AT43.75 4353.45 Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2010
September 2009 46.00 | 40.00 5087 .60 4576.60
Category Number of | Percentage
October 2009 48.00 | 38.55 5181.95 4687.50 shares held
Movember 2009 | 46.65 | 41.00 5138.00 4538.50
il Promoter and Promoter Group | 50,72,485 41.09
Deﬂambzr:ﬂﬂﬂ :j.ﬁs 4;.80 5221.85 49:3.32 et T— 1.91219 2.65
January 2010 80 | 42.50 5310.85 ATEE. PTEET———
February 2010 | 58.35 | 49.00 | 4992.00|  4675.40 Bodies Corporais 14,75,465 11.95
March 2010 61.80 | 48.25 5329.55 483535 Mon Resident Indians 87,082 o071
Overseas Corporate Bodies 3,26,827 2.64
Incividials 41,54,285 33.65
Sensitivity at NSE
i others 38,277 0.3
Grand Total 1,23,45,630 100.00
Shareholding Pattern
Registrar and Transfer (R&T) Agent =
M:"E Kﬂw computersharg pn'ua.le UI‘I’!IHEH, # 1. Forons ard SremmiEr S naE L FRLIL S PRI ] LN D= e L
Unit: Talbros Automotive Components Limited, " = T e S e
Plot No.17-24, Vithal Rac Nagar,

Madhapur, Hyderabad -500 081 Tel: 040-23420815-825
Fax: 040-23420814 Email: ksreddy @karvy.com

Share Transfer System

Shares to be transferred physically may be submitted
with the Company at its registered office or directly with
the RAT Agent M/s Karvy Computershare Private Limited
at the address mentioned above. The company holds
fortnightly Share Transter Meetings in which all the
shares received for transfer/transmission elc are
transferred /dealt with.

Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

Shares of the Company can be held and traded in
electranic form. SEBI has slipulated the shares of the
Company for compulsory delivery in dematerialized form
only, by all investors. The Company has entered into
agreements with both the depositories viz. National
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to facilitate
trading In dematerialized form in India.
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

The breakup of Eguity Share capital held with For all matiers relating to investor relations please

depositories and in physical form is as follows; contact:
Category No. of No. of o of c - .
faidheta st il Canltal ompany Secretary & Compliance officer
- SRS AT g SRe ol Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.
Fh}l‘S-'II:EJ 4212 EE;EEH}B? 21.59 14” DEH"II —Mﬂthul‘ﬂ Hﬂad
NSOL 12,789 £0,00,291 E4.80 Faridabad -121003
CDSL 3,746 16.80,272 1381 Tel: +91-129-4047694
Total 20757 |  1,23,45,630 100 Fax: +91-129-2277240
Email: seema_narang@ talbros.com

u 1. Physical

NSO =1.CON

Plant Locations

The Company has four Gasket Manufacturing Facilities
besides Forging plant, IT Division, Stamping & Rubber
Division and one Material Division. The addresses are
as given below:

Address

1411, Delhi- Mathura Road,
Faridabad 121003

Particulars

Gasket Flant | , Stamping &
Rubber Division and
Registerad Office

Gasket Plant Il 22-B | SIDCO Industrial
EstateAmbattur,
Chennai-600098

Gasket Plant il Piot No 68, F-11, MIDC.

Pimpri, Pune —411018

Plat No. B-177, Ph-l, Eldaco
Sidcul Industrial Park,
Sitargan), Uttrakhand-262405

Plot NOL39 o 46, Sactor-6,
Industrial Growlh Cenfre
Bawal-123501Distt. Rawari
{Haryana)

28, Electronic City, Seclor-18,
Gurgaon-122016

Village Alta Schna,
Gurgaon -122001

Gasket Plant IV

Forging Division

IT Division

Material Divigion

Address for Correspondence
For change of address:

& Shareholders holding shares in dematerialized
form may contact their respective depository
participant.

s Shareholders holding shares in physical form may
contact the Share Transfer Agents M/s Karvy
Computershare Pyl Ltd,

12.

membersenice @talbros.com
Unclaimed Dividends

By virtue of Section 205A and 205C of the Companies
Act, 1956, the amount of dividend remaining unpaid/
unciaimed for seven years from the date of its
transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account of the
Company is required 1o be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) administered by
the Central Government. The date of declaration of
dividend and corresponding dates when the unpaid/
unclaimed dividend is due for transfer to the |IEPF are
given below:

Year Date of Declaration | Due date for

transfer
2002-03 26.09.2003 24.10.2010
2003-04 25.09.2004 23.10.2011
2004-05 {Interim) 10.11.2004 08122011
2004-05 (Final) 05,08 2005 03.09.2012
2005-08 04.07.2006 02.08.2013
2006-07 26.098.2007 24.10.2014
2007-08 29.08.2008 01.11.2015
2008-09 29.09.2009 01.11.2018

Members who have not encashed their dividend
warrants so far are requested to have the same
revalldated to encash and avoid transfer to |[EPF as
already requested by the Company vide its letter dated
25" May, 2010.

Momination

Individual shareholders holding shares singly or Jointly
in physical form can nominate a person in whosa nama
the shares shall be transferable in case of death of the
registared shareholder. The nomination facility in respect
of shares held in electronic form is also available with
the depository paricipants as per the byelaws of NSDL
and CDSL. Nomination forms can be obtained from the
Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents.

AUDITOR'S CORPORATE GOVERMANCE CERTIFICATE

The Company has obtained a certificate from
S.N.Dhawan &Co, Statutory Auditors of the Company
confirming compiiance with the conditions of corporate
governance as slipulated in the Listing Agreement with
Stock Exchanges. The Certificate is annexed to the
Directors Repart 2010.
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CERTIFICATION BY CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE COMPANY

We, Umesh Talwar, Vice Chairman, Managing Director and R.P. Grover, Sr. Vice President (Finance) & Investors Relations of Talbros

Automotive Components Limited to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that

1. We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statements for the year and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that might be
misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting
standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent, illegal or violative
of the Company’s code of conduct;

3. We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee,
wherever applicable:

a) Deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, which come to our notice and steps have been taken / proposed
to be taken to rectify these deficiencies;

b)  Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

c¢) Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
statements;

d) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting

Umesh Talwar R.P. Grover
Vice Chairman and Sr. Vice President (Finance)
Managing Director & Investors relations

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31-05-2010

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE REGARDING COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE UNDER CLAUSE
49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT.

To the Members of
Talbros Automotive Components Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance by Talbros Automotive Components Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2010 as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with the Stock
Exchanges in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions
of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied with
the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that in respect of Investor grievances received during the year ended March 31, 2010, no investor grievances are
pending against the Company for a period exceeding one month as per records maintained by the Company which are
presented to the Shareholders/Investors’ Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Vijay Dhawan)

Partner
Place : New Delhi M. No.12565
Date :May 31,2010 Firm Reg. No. 000050N
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

To

Auditors’ Report

The Members of
TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED

1.

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Talbros Automotive
Components Limited as at March 31, 2010, the Profit and Loss Account
and also the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date
annexed thereto in which are incorporated the accounts of Gasket
Plant-Il at Chennai and Gasket Plant-lll at Pune audited by Branch
Auditors. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit.

Woe conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards generally
accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003, as
amended, issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-
section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in
the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and
5 of the said Order.

Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report
that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit;

i}  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company, so far as appears from our examination
of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from branches not visited by us. The
Branch Auditor's Reports have been forwarded to us and have
been appropriately dealt with;

iy The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books
of account and with the audited returns from the branches;

iv) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section
211 of the Companies Act, 19586;

v) On the basis of written representations received from the directors
as on March 31, 2010, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, we report that none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2010 from being appointed as a director in terms of
clause (g) of sub-section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956.

vi) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the said accounts, read together with
the Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts give
the information required by the Companies Act, 19586, in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2010;

(b} In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the
year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

For S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Vijay Dhawan)
Partner

Place: New Delhi M. No.12565
Date : May 31, 2010 Firm Reg. No. 000050N

ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 3 OF OUR REPORT OF
EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS OF TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE
COMPONENTS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b

According to the information and explanations given to us, physical
verification of fixed assets is being conducted in a phased manner
by the management under a programme designed to cover all the
fixed assets over a period of three years, which, in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of the assets. Discrepancies noticed on such verification
were not material and have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

(c

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not disposed off a substantial part of its fixed
assets during the year.

iy (a

As explained to us, the inventories of finished goods, stores, spare
parts and raw materials have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year, except for
materials lying with third parties for which certificates confirming
stocks held by them have been cbtained.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the procedures of physical verification of inventories
followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in relation
to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has maintained proper records of its
inventories. The discrepancies noticed on physical verification of
inventories as compared to book records were not material and the

same have been properly dealt with in the books of account.

The Company has granted inter corporate deposit to two parties
covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount involved during the
year and the year-end balance of inter corporate deposit was Rs.190
Lacs.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions for
such inter corporate deposit are not prima facie prejudicial to the
interest of the Company.

i)y (&

(b

(c

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Inter
Corporate Deposits are repayable on demand and during the year
the Company has not made any demand for repayment. The
repayment of interest is regular except for overdue interest referred
to in clause (d) below.

The overdue amount of interest recoverable from these companies
is Rs.23.45 Lacs as on March 31, 2010.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not taken any loans from companies, firms or other
parties covered in register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956 except 4 fixed deposits from directors and
their relatives. The maximum amount involved during the year was
Rs.147.40. Lacs and the year-end balance of such fixed deposits
were Rs.111.40 Lacs.

(d

(e

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of
such deposits are not, prima-facie, prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

The principal amounts were renewed and interest was paid during
the year.

(g

iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, there exists an adequate internal control system
commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its
business for the purchase of inventory, fixed assets and with
regard to sale of goods and services. During the course of our
audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major
weaknesses in the internal control system.

v} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are
of the opinion that the particulars of all contracts or arrangements
that need to be entered into the register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so entered.

20



wi)

vii)

(b} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts or
arrangements entered in the register maintained under Section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of rupees
five lacs in respect of any party during the year have been made
at prices which are reasonable having regard to prevailing market
prices at the relevant time, except for items stated to be of a
specialized nature where no comparison is possible.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 58A
and 58AA and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard
to deposits accepted from the public. No order has been passed by the
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve
Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the Company in
respect of the aforesaid deposits.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate
with the size and nature of its business.

viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the

ix)

Company pursuant to the Rules made by the Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and we are of the opinion that prima-facie the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We
have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a
view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise
Duty, and other material statutory dues applicable to it. Further,
since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the amount
of cess payable under Section 441A of the Companies Act, 1956,
we are not in a position to comment upon the regularity or otherwise
of the Company in depositing the same.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no

undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax,

Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty were in

arrears, as at March 31, 2010 for a period of more than six months

from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the

details of statutory dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,

Service Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been

deposited on account of any dispute are given below:

X)

xi)

xii)

xiii)

xiv)

xv)

xvi)

xvii)

talbr C 3

In our opinion, the Company has no accumulated losses. The Company
has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our
audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to the
financial institution, banks or debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not granted loans and advances on the basis of security by way of
pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or a nidhifmutual benefit
fund/society. Therefore, the provisions of clause (xiii) of paragraph 4
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities,
debentures and other investments. Therefore, the provisions of clause
(xiv) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has given corparate guarantee for term borrowing by one
of its Associate Company. According to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that terms and conditions thereof are
not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the term loans availed by the Company
were applied for the purposes for which they were obtained.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an
overall examination of the Balance Sheet of the Company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term
investment.

xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

xix)

xx)

*xi)

has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained under Section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures. Therefore, the provisions
of clause (xix) of paragraph 4 of the Order are not applicable to the
Company

The Company has not raised any money by public issue during the
year under review.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to information
and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

Name of the Statute Nature of the Dues Period to which Amount | Forum where dispute is

the amount relates (Rs.) | pending
Central Excise Act, 1944 Classification of paper gasket 1998-2002 14,17,866 | The Assistant Commissioner, Faridabad
Central Excise Act, 1944 Cenvat credit disallowed 2004-05 58,496 | The Assistant Commissioner, Faridabad
Central Excise Act, 1944 Cenvat credit disallowed 2008-09 4,46,377 | The Assistant Commissioner, Faridabad
Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 2006-07 & 2007-08 1,19,180 | The Sales Tax Authorities Mumbai
Employee State Insurance ESI Demand 1995-99 8,01,587 | Civil Judge, Gurgoan
Act, 1948
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Demand 2004-05 4,47,739 | CIT - Appeal, Chandigarh, Camp at

Gurgaon

Central Excise Act, 1944 Demand on assessable value 2006-07 945,837 | The Deputy Commissioner, Faridabad
Central excise Act, 1944 Demand on assessable value 2008-09 28,893,658 | The Deputy Commissioner, Faridabad
Central excise Act, 1944 Cenvat Credit disallowed 2009-10 32,50,898 | The Deputy Commissioner, Faridabad
Central excise Act, 1944 Cenvat Credit disallowed 2009-10 2,54,536 | The Deputy Commissioner, Faridabad
Central excise Act, 1944 Cenvat Credit disallowed 2008-09 1,06,000 | The Deputy Commissioner, Faridabad

Place: New Delhi
Date : May 31, 2010

For S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

(Vijay Dhawan)

Partner

M. No.12565

Firm Reg. No. 000050N
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Shareholders’ Funds:

Share Capétal
Reserves and Surplus

Loan Funds:
Secured Loans
Unzecurad Loans

Deferred Tax Liabilities (Met)
(Reter note 5 of Schedule 148)

TOTAL
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
Fixed Assets:

Grozs Block
Less: Depreciation

Capital Work in Prograss

Investments

Current Assets, Loans and Advances:
Imterest accrued on Investments and Deposils
Inventories

Sundry Deblors

Cash and Bank Balances

Loans and Advances

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions:
Current Liabiliies

Provisions

Met Current Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure:
{To the extent not written off or adjusted)

TOTAL

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

Schodule
Rs
1 12,34 56,300
2 62,28,17 489
3 89,33,21.764
4 21,93,34.3599
5
1,71,56,63,.492
73,02.58177
98,53,95.315
5,70,60,650
6
Fi
1,65,91,051
60,07 25,085
50,24 ,.B0.473
3.03,80,173
30,89,08,639
1.45 90,686,421
]
58,37,60.282
L'EE-??'E'EL
63,02,88.169
9
14

Ag at March 31, 2010

Rs,

T4,62,73,789

1,11,26.56,163

6,59, 44 535

1,92,48,74,887

1.04,24 55,965

5,36,20,670

82,87 56,252

1,92,48,74,887

Az at March 31, 2009

Rs.

12,34,56.300

57,66,76.998

77.64,51,096

18,15,23.452

1.56,90,22 111

64 26,41 648

92,83,80.463

6,14,21,526

1,57,63,569
48,01,83,228
41,71,81,222
2,90,93,147
31.,86,73,220

1,26,08,74,387

53.68,72,611
3.,61,35,728

57,20,08.339

Rs.

70,01,33.298

95,79,74,548

¥.25,18,469

1,73,06,26,315

98,78,01,989

5.36,20,770

68,88,66,048

3,37,508

1,73,06,26,315

(SEEMA MARANG)
GCompany Secretary

{R.F. GROVER)
Sr. ¥.P. [Finance)

Flaga - Mew Déihi
Dated | 31.06.2010

(UMESH TALWAR]
Vice Chalrman &
Managing Director

(NARESH TALWAR)
Chairman

AS PER DUR REPOAT OF EVEN DATE
FOR 5.N. DHAWAN & CO
Charterad Accountants

Vijay Dhawan
Pariner

Mambership Mo. F-12585
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

Year Ended
March 31, 2010

Year Ended
March 31, 2009

Schedule

INCOME:

Revenue from Operations (Gross)
Less: Excise Duty
Revenue from Operations (Net)

Other Income 10
Increase /(Decrease) in Stock of Finished
Goods and Work-in-Progress "

EXPENDITURE:

Raw Materials Consumed

Purchases-Other Components

Manufacturing, Selling, Administrative and

Other Expenses 12
Interest & Finance Charges 13

Profit before Depreciation/Amortisation
Depreciation/Amortisation

Less : Transfer of Depreciation from
Revaluation Reserve

Profit for the Year Before Tax

Less: Provision for Taxation :

Current Tax / MAT

Fringe Benefit Tax

Deferred Tax (Refer note 5 of Schedule 14B)

MAT Credit Entitlement

(Refer note 21 of Schedule 14B)

(Excess) / Short Provision for Tax for Earlier Years
Written Back / Provided

Net Profit /(Loss) for the Year After Tax
Add:

Balance Brought Forward from Last Year
Balance Available for Appropriation

APPROPRIATIONS:
Proposed Dividend
Corporate Dividend Tax

Transfer to General Reserve
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet

Total

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 14

EARNINGS PER SHARE(Face Value Rs.10)
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.)
Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

Rs.

2,47,01,69,052

17,87,34,507

4,17,16,620

5,41,71,984

Rs.

2,29,14,34,545

9,58,88,604

1,10,37,45,509
16,22,53,754

82,97,75,081
14,55,44,317

2,38,73,23,149

2,24,13,18,661

9,19,24,870

1,06,067

14,60,04,488

9,18,18,803

65,00,000
21,79,210
(65,00,000)

(86,36,168)

5,41,85,685

(64,56,958)

1,23,45,630
20,50,455

6,06,42,643

8,69,99,774

14,76,42,417

1,43,96,085

50,00,000
12,82,46,332

14,76,42,417

4.91
4.91

Rs.

2,14,49,11,339

22,61,25,887

2,23,80,508

3,40,43,236

Rs.

1,91,87,85,452

5,64,23,744

92,01,53,812
11,45,563,248

72,97,47,690
11,16,88,834

1,97,562,09,196

1,87,61,43,584

8,82,06,866

117,852

9,90,65,612

8,81,79,014

2,15,000
58,00,000
1,96,27,747
(2,15,000)

17,10,138

1,08,86,598

2,71,37,885

61,72,815
10,49,070

(1,62,51,287)

11,04,72,946

9,42,21,659

72,21,885

8,69,89,774

9,42,21,659

(1.34)
(1.34)

(SEEMA NARANG)
Company Secretary

(R.P. GROVER)
Sr. V.P. (Finance)

(UMESH TALWAR)
Vice Chairman &
Managing Director

(NARESH TALWAR)
Chairman

AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 31.05.2010

Vijay Dhawan
Partner
Membership No. F-12565
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As al Mareh 31, 2010 As at March 31, 2009
As. As. Rs, Rs.

SCHEDULE 1-SHARE CAPITAL:

Authorised:
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of R2. 10 each

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up:
1,23.45,630 Equily Shares of As.10 each fully paid up.®
{1,23,45 630 Equity Shares of Rs_10 each fully paid up.}

These includse:™

#)  47.37,145 Equity Shares allatted as fully paid up Bonus Shares by
capitalisation of the General Raserve /Share Pramium and Capital
Reserve Accouni

by 765,258 Equity Shares allobled as fully pald up on 22.6.1878 to arsiwhile
shareholders of AEW Janson Limited, purseant 1o the sanclion of e
Hon'ble High Court of Delhi. to a scheme of amalgamation of the said
Company with the Company under Section 391 read with Section 384
of the Companias Acst, 1958

20,00,00,030 20,00,00,000

12,3456 300 12,34.56,300

£)  49,01.963 Eguity Shares allotled as fully pald up by way of Public
lgsue during 2005-08

d)  5.24,340 Equity Shares allotted as tully paid up on 16.08 2007 to
arstwhile shargholders of ¥O Stampings Limited, pursuant 1o the
eanction of the Hon'ble High Gourt of Punjab & Haryana, 10 a schame
of arrangement of the said Comgany with the Company under Secton
391 mad with Saction 334 of the Gompanies Aci, 1956 for considaration
other than cash.

8] 2.03,315 Equiy Shares aliotied as fully paid up on 16.08.2007 to the
shareholders of X0 Infotech Limited, pursuant 1o the sanction of the
Hon'ble High Courl of Punjab & Haryana to a scheme of arrangament
of the sald Company with the Company under Section 391 read with
Section 384 of the Companies Act 1956 for consideration other than
cash,

12,34,56,300 12,34,56,300

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS:

a) Securities Premium Account:
As per last Balance Sheat 46.78,30,274
Add:Received during the year =

44,52 80,274
46,78,30,274 2,25,50,000 46,78,30,274
b) Revaluation Reserve:

As per lasi Balance Sheet
Less: Transferrad to Profit & Loss Account

55.03,235
1.06,067

56,21,087

53.97.168 1,17.852 55,03,235
c) Capital Reserve:
Forfeiture of application money on 2,34,000 share -
warrants @ Rs.5.50 15,21,000 15,21,000
dj} General Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet
Add:Transferred fram Profit & Loss Account
Less:Marger/Demerger relaled costs
Less:Exchange Gain on ECE Loan for earlier years

({Refer note 13 of Schedule 14B) -

1.48,22,715
50.00,000

2,57,53,122
(1,00,000)
1,88.22,715

(1,08,30,407) 14822715

e) Profit & Loss Account

Surplus, being balance as per Profit & Loss Account

TOTAL

12,82 46,332

62,28,17,489

8,69,99,774

57,66,76,998
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talbrtOs
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As al March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2008

As. As. As. As.
SCHEDULE 3 - SECURED LOANS:
From Banks
a) Working Capital Loans:
iy State Bank of india * 23,09,69,699 21 87.65.776
iy ICICIBank * 1,36,84 954 230,94, 390
iy Standard Chartered Bank * 5,99,48,109 6.96,70,824
iv) State Bank of Patiala * 10,08,20,115 8.95.81.273
v) Barclays Bank Pic * 5,00,00,000 7
vi) Imterest accruad & due on above 4,45 B8O 5,08, 562
- 45,58,68,767 - 41,16,30,825
by Term Loans:
i) State Bank of India ** 31, 71.07,.000 20,42 55,6828
iy  ICICI| Bank - ECB Loan ™" 5,25,09,572 8,36,74 605
iy D8 1,45,48 800 2.90,92 600
W) Interest accrued & due on above 31,97.679 21,54, 844
v}  Against security of movable fized assets on
Hire Purchase basis 1.50,58,027 141,280,373
— 40,24,19.978 — 33,33,07,250
From Others
Against secunty of movable fixed assets on
Hire Purchase basis 2,50,33,019 3,15,13,021
TOTAL £9,33.21,764 77,64,51,098

NOTES:

' Working Capital Loans from State Bank of India . 1CICI Bank, Standard Charlered Bank, State Bank of Patiala & Barclays Bank are
sacured by way of firsl par-passu charge of hypothecation on the Company's enfire current assats, both present & future. Further,
sacured by second charge on all the fixed assels of the Company, both present & future, ranking par-passu.

Term Loans from SBI are secured by first charge on fixed assets of the Company, excluding specific fixed assets on which other
lenders are holding first charge and equitable morigage over land & building at Faridabad, Chennai, Pune, Sitarganj & Sohna Plants of
the Company and second pan-passu charge on current assets of the Company with other term lendears, Furthar secured by equitabie
martgage over the Land and Building at Plot no.28, Electronic city,Gurgaon, once the axisting term loan of IDBI s repaid and Its charges
are satisfied.

ECE Loan from ICIC] Bank is secured by way of first charge on the specific fixed assets including movable fixed assets and movable
properties financed out of this loan, Further, secured by second pari-passu charge over all the existing fixed assets of the Company
situated atl Faridabad, Chennai, Pune, Sohna & Bawal plants.

Term Loan from IDB! is secured by first charge on immovable properties, both present & future and further secured by way of
hypothecation of whole of movable plant & machinery, spares, tools and accessories and other movables both present & future all
ranking pari-passu of the IT Division.

SCHEDULE 4 - UNSECURED LOANS:

(aj Fixed Deposits:

iy  From Direciors 5,50,000 5.,50.000

iy  From Others 12,86,8B7.220 12,92,37.220 4.69,77,.220 475,27 220
{b) Inter Corporate Deposit - 4.,30,00,000 - 2.80,00,000
{c) Others:

iy From Barclays Bank Plo 5 5321413

iy  From DBS Bank Lid. 4,68,88,960 5,26,81,279

iy Interest accrued & due on above . 208218 47087179 1,00.822 10,59 96,232
TOTAL © 21,93,34,399 ©18,15,23,452
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS:

DESCRIPTION GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Cost as at Additions  Deductions Costasat Asat For the Deductions Upto Asat Asat
01.04.2009 during the during the 31.03.2010 01.04.2009 year during the year 31.03.2010 31.03.2010 31.03.2009
year year
(Rs.) (As.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (As.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (As.) {Rs.)
Tangible Assets
Land
-Freehold 3,45,80,866 - 4,531 3,4576,335" - - - = 34576335 3,45,80.866
-Leasehold 4,06,27 288 7.71.690 == 4,13,88,878 2,896,067 4,59,800 = 7.55867 4064311 4,03,31.221
Buildings 245684454 58690127 14,20,458 30,29,54,123 5,98,45,330 85,50,238 11,578 6,83,83,990 234570133 18,58,39,124
Plant, Machinery
& Equipments 1,04,7398409 70223642 5158491 1,11,2463560@ 49,37,17,581 6,37,11,855 12,30638 556198798 556264,762 55,36,80,828
Mator Vehicles 589,711,971 1,28,12,961 4329 660 6,84,55,.272* 2,87.04,370 87,06,340 3000222 354,10 488 3,30,44 784 3,02,67.601
Furniture, Fixtures &
Office Equipments 4,50,39,564 22,11.783 75,184 4,71,76,163 2,58,22.246 27.21,653 65,908 284,77 996 1,86,98,167 18217318
Electrical Installations 525,52 365 4885612 = 5,74,37 977 1,12.41,961 16,289,949 - 12871910 4,45 66,067 4,13.10.404
Air-Conditioning Plant 67,10.214 - - 67,10,214 16,57 864 (33,110) - 16,24,754 50,85,460 50,52,350
Tube-Well 10,51.423 = - 10,51.423 3,35,430 31,528 - 3,66,958 6,84 465 715993
Intangible Assets
Technical Know-How 25497 346 55,562,580 - 3,10,49,926 1,40,01,195 34,80,000 - 1,74,81,195 1,35,68,731 1,14,96,151
Software 99,0821 24,71.310 = 1,23,79,521 60,19,604 26,66,617 - 86,86,221 36,93,300 3888607
98,53,95,315 92,63,80,463
Capital Work in Progress 5,70,60,650 6,14,21,526
TOTAL 1,56,90,22,111 1576,19,705 1,09,88,324 1,71,56,53,492 64,26,41,648 9,19,24 870 43,08,341 73,02,58177 1,04,24,55965 98,78,01,989
Previous Year 1,33,1396,179 252932440 1,53,06,508 1,56,90,22,111 56,43,72,273 8,82,96,866 1,00,27,491 64,26,41,648 98,78,01,989

“Includes Land valuing Rs.2,55,59,804 for which the fitle is yet to be registered in the Company's name.
“* Includes cost of Vehicles Rs.3,41,19,314 (Previous Year Rs.4,84,71,332) acquired under hire purchase arrangement,

@ Includes cost of Machineries Rs.3,91,64,513 (Previous Year Rs.3,91,64,513) acquired under hire purchase arrangement,

SCHEDULE 6 - INVESTMENTS: LONG TERM AT COST

A. QUOTED:

Non-Trade Investments:
a) 1,00,000 Units of Rs.10/-of SBI Infrastructure Fund-1-Growth

B. UNQUOTED:

Trade Investments:

Joint Ventures:
i)  48,00,000 Equity Shares of Nippon Leakless

Talbros Pvt. Ltd. at Rs.10 each.

Others:

ii)  Nil (2,390) Equity Shares of Talbros International Ltd.
of Rs. 10 each (Includes 2,380 Bonus Shares)

iy 1,77,962 Equity Shares of Q H Talbros Ltd., of Rs. 10 each

a Company under the same managemen

Non-Trade Investments:
iv) 83,333 Equity Shares of T & T Motors Ltd., of Rs. 10 each

TOTAL

Notes:

1) Aggregate market value of quoted investments

As at March 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
10,00,000 10,00,000
4,80,00,000 4,80,00,000
- 100

32,45,680 5,12,45,680

13,74,990

5,36,20,670

10,34,000

32,45,680 5,12,45,780

13,74,990

5,36,20,770

5,42,000
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2010

talbn

=

As at March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 7 - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Interest accrued on Investments and Deposits 1,65,91,051 1,57,63,569
Inventories:
(Taken, valued and certified by the Management at lower
of cost or net realisable value unless otherwise stated)
Stores & Spare Parts (including loose tools) 15,23,35,147 13,72,76,749
Stock-in-Trade (including Goods in Transit)
-Finished Goods 10,68,50,108 9,74,16,009
-Work-in-Progress 17,41,59,827 12,94,21,943
-Raw Materials 16,73,80,003 44,83,89,938 11,60,68,527 34,29,06,479
60,07,25,085 48,01,83,228
Sundry Debtors : —_— —_—
Unsecured:
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
-Considered Good 2,53,55,695 4,56,79,527
-Considered Doubtful 57,49,356 3,11,05,051 44,04,939 5,00,84,466
Other Debts-Considered Good* 47.,71,24,778 37,14,81,696
50,82,29,829 42,15,66,162
Less:Provision for Doubtful Debts 57,49,356 44.,04,939
50,24,80,473 41,71,61,223
Cash and Bank Balances:
Cash in Hand (including imprest) 15,57,912 24,86,350
Cheqgues in Hand - 7,56,422
Balances with Scheduled Banks:
-Current / Cash Credit Accounts 1,57,16,651 1,72,18,645
-Margin Money (Pledged with Banks) 1,13,63,276 70,39,088
-Deposit Accounts 17,42,334 2,88,22,261 15,92,642 2,58,50,375
3,03,80,173 2,90,93,147
LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Unsecured:Considered Good:
Inter-Corporate Deposits 7,34,50,000 6,82,50,000
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received **
-Considered Good 11,15,92,369 14,61,97,557
-Considered Doubtful 37,50,000 -
11,53,42,369 14,61,97,557
Less:Provision for Doubtful Advances 37,50,000 11,15,92,369 - 14,61,97,557
Advance Tax (net of provision) 3,18,39,895 3,98,41,088
Less:Provision for Taxation 1,63,15,000 1,55,24,895 2,54,15,000 1,44,26,088
MAT Credit Entitlement (Refer note 21 of Schedule 14B) - 3,07,65,000 - 2,42,65,000
Balance with Central Excise & Custom Authorities 6,87,54,884 5,70,11,055
Security Deposits 71,81,110 83,84,235
Claims Receivable 16,41,381 1,39,285
30,89,09,639 31,86,73,220
TOTAL 1,45,90,86,421 1,26,08,74,387
*Includes balances due from
— a Company under the same Management
QH Talbros Ltd. 13,48,53,240 11,62,50,727
** Includes balance due from Maximum balance Maximum balance
— Companies under the same Management As at  outstanding at any As at  outstanding at any

31.03.2010 time during the Year

QH Talbros Ltd. 71,06,993

73,10,380

31.03.2009 time during the Year

27,87,375

62,97,413
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As al March 31, 2010

SCHEDULE & - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:

Current Llabilities:

Acceplances

Sundry Creditors{Refer note 11 of Schedule 148)
-Micro and small enterprises

Othars

Statutory Liabilities

Interest accrued but not due
-on Secured Leans
-on Unsecured Loans

Liability towards Investors Education and Protection Fund *
iy Unclaimed Dividend

i) Unclaimed Fixed Deposits

i) Unclaimed Fractional Shares

iv) Interest Accrued on above

Total

* There are no amounis due for paymemt to Investor -
Education Protection Fund

Provisions For:

Proposed Dividend
Corporate Dividend Tax
Leave Encashment
Gratuity

Todal
Total

SCHEDULE -9 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

Violuntary Retirement Compensation
TOTAL

Rs. Rs.
16,88,31.081
2,72,13,503
35,66,61.644 38,38,75.147
2,28,63,453
22 95 521
38,34 486
15,685,179
3,85,000
3087
1,07 248 20,60,514
58,37.60.282
1,23,45,630
20,550,455
66,07,920
2,55,23 BR2
465,27 887

~ 63,02,88,169

As al March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs.

18,12, 85,882

1,40,88,747
31,02,77.789 32,43 66,536

2,48,92 457

20,18, 684
10,33,816

17 40,928
4,12,000
3,087

119,221 22,75,236

53,58,72,611

6172815
10,459,070
6127643
2,27 86,194

3,61,35,728
§7,20,08,339

3,37,508

3,37,508
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

Year Ended March 31, 2010 Year Ended March 31, 2009
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 10 - OTHER INCOME:
a) Interest (Gross)
- Term Deposits with Banks 7,79,397 9,62,412
- Others 76,11,967 83,91,364 89,33,561 98,95,973
(Tax Deducted at Source Rs.9,54,899,
Previous Year Rs.18,76,203)
b) Dividend from :
- Long Term (Trade Investments) 2,42,19,629 1,00,86,572
- Long Term (Non -Trade Investments) = 4,568
c) Profit on sale of Fixed Assets(net) 3,03,819 -
d) Profit on sale of Investment(net) 23,800 -
e) Exchange Fluctuation(Net) 75,15,607 -
f) Miscellaneous Income 12,62,401 23,93,395
TOTAL 4,17,16,620 2,23,80,508
SCHEDULE 11-INCREASE/(DECREASE)
IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS AND
WORK-IN-PROGRESS
Closing Stock:
— Finished Goods 10,68,50,108 9,74,16,009
—Work-in-Progress 17,41,59,828 28,10,09,936 12,94,21,943 2,26,837,952
Less: Opening Stock:
— Finished Goods 9,74,16,009 9,97,99,211
— Work-in-Progress 12,94,21,943 22,68,37,952 9,29,95,505 19,27,94,716

TOTAL 5,41,71,984 3,40,43,236
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

Year Ended March 31, 2010

Az
SCHEDULE 12 - MANUFACTURING, SELLING,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Stores & Spares Consumed
Fuel, Light and Powsar
Labour and Processing Charges
Royalty
Salaries, Wages and Other Benefits:
— Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Bonus 24,0693 498
— Workmen and Staft Welfare Expensas 1.95,50,586
= Contribution to:
Provident Fund (including Family Pension Schemes) 1,23,38,751
Emplovees State Insurance Fund 14,47 587
Employees Group Gratuity-Cum-Life Assurance Fund 1,01,19,888
Super Annuation Fund 27 .87 456

Leava Encashment 27,856,313

Repairs and Maintenance:
—Buildings 42,44 708
—Plant and Machinery 2.42,31,881

=Other Assals 50,72,108

Rent

Rates and Taxes

Insurance

Commission (Foreign Agents)
Travelling, Tour and Conveyance
Brokerage and Discount on Sales
Sales Promotion Expenses

Packing, Freight and Forwarding
Printing, Stationery, Postage, Telagrams
Telephones and Talex

Advertisement and Publicity
Remuneration to Auditors

Directors’ Fee

Donations

Increase / (Decrease) in Excise Duty on the
Stock of Finished Goods

Provision for doubtful debts ( advances
Amounts written ofl (net) (Refer note 17 ol Schedule 14B)
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assols (net)
Exchange Fluctuation (nat)
Miscellaneous Expenditure Written off
Other Miscellaneous Expenses

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES

A. Interest
a) On Fixed Deposits:
i Directors 55,001

i) Others ¥7.45 485

b}  On Inter Corporate Deposit
¢} On Term loans
d)y Othars

B Finance Charges
Bank & Finance Charges

TOTAL

As.

12,81,55,882
10,71.63,230
4,47,20 967
46,36,818

28,9694 079

3.35,48,697
168,22,104
24,600,685
96.04,035
27,558,030
3,72.61.243
41962917
24022120
5.07,79,285

1,65,01 618
1,77,137
11,44,214
2,80,000
1,090,236

18,896,150
50,94 417
1,80,380

3,37 508
2,93.63,319

B8,297,75,081

T8.00,486
43,898,041

3,73,890,473
¥.51.28 350

2,08,35967

14,5544, 317

Year Ended March 31, 2008

Rs. Rs.
2,05,04,105
9,01,07.884
3,34,39,246

551513
21,78,65 671
1,96,09,8659
1,20.76,302
22.27.938
91.82,609
28,857,399

26,01.968 26,64, 61,548

30,971,162
1,55,23,106

51,52.551 2,37 B6819

13,93.850
2,1,50,241
5727977
30,114,540
4,20 29 383
3,44 52,819
21.820.214
4338713

1,51,26,859
280,600
5,893,000
1,65,000
91,373

{45,00,750)
22,557,978

264,458
1,91,21.444
2,959,669
3.22,77.241

T2,97 47,690

55,001

34,959,945 a5,54,946

12,26,300
1,67,15.648
7.91,05.519
1,10,86.423

11,16,88,834
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS:

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1.

Accounting Convention:

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, under the historical cost convention in accordance with applicable
Accounting principles in India, applicable Accounting Standards referrad to in section 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1958, which
have bean nolified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules. 2006 and the provisions of Companies Act, 1956,

Investments:
Long term invastments are stated al cosl, less any pravision lor diminution other than tamparary in nature.
Inventory Valuation:

Raw Matarials and Stores & spare parts are valued at lower of cost or nat realizable value. Cost represents landed cost and |2
determined on First In First Out (FIFO) basis. Tocls are amonised over their expected useful life.

Finizhed Goods & Work In Progress are valued at lower of cost of net realizable valua. Cost for this purpose includes materials,
labour and appropriate allocation of overheads. Excise duty on stock lying with Company is added to the cost of finished goods
inventory.

Fixed Assets
Tangible

4.1 Fixed Assels are stated at cost of acquisition or construction and include amounts added on revaluation, less accumulated
depreciation.

Intangible

4.2  Technical know-how fee is recognized as an Intangible Asset in accordance with Accounting Standard 26 “Intangible
Azzets". Amorizaton of the asset 12 belng done over the panod of the Agraameant.

4.3  Expendilure on Major Software Products is wrilten off over a period of three years excepting Forging Division where the
Software products are written off over a pericd of five years.

Depreciation [ Amortisation

Depreciation in Gasket Division is charged on straight line methed on assets comprising plani, machinery and equipments (except
on items acquired prior to 1.9.1972 ai the Chennai plant and prior to 31,12.1985 at Faridabad plant which are depreciated on
written down value method) and en written value method on all other depreciable assets, as per the rates prescribed in schaduke
XV to tha Companies Act 1956,

In IT Division, plant, machinery and equipmeants are depreciated al a rate arrived at on the basis of their uselul life and on all other
assets depreciation is charged on written value method as per the rates prescribed in schedule XV to the Companies Act 1858,

Depraciation in Forging and Stamping Division is charged on straight line method on all fixed assets other than vehicles as per the
rates prescrbed in schedule X1V io the Companies Act 1956. Depreciation on vehicles is provided on written down value method,

In respect of additions to/deductions from fixed assets during the year, depreciation ig charged on pro-rala basks. Assets costing
As5.5,000 ar less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Leasshold Land is amortised over the period of the lease.
Revenue Recognition:

6.1 Revenue from COperations includes excise duty and is net of retums and frade discounts. Excise duty relating to sales is
adjusted against Revenue from Operation, Excise duly on the increase/decrease in the stock of finished goods is
recognized as part of the manufacturing expensas.

G2  Dividend is accounted for on accrual basis when the right to receive the dividend is established.
6.3 Export incentives are accounted on accrual basis.
Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions In forelgn currency are accountad at the exchange rates prevalling ai the dates of the transactions. Gainsflosses
arising out of fluctuation in exchange rates on setttement are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account except in the case of long
term monetary tems relating to acquisition of fixed assets whene such gainsflosses are adjusted to the cost of fixed assets.

Foraign currency monetary items are converted at the exchange rate prevailing as al the year end and resultant gain/loss is
charged to Profit and Loss Account, except in case of long term monetary items representing liabilities relating to acquisition of
fixed assets which are adjustad to the cost of the respective assets. In respect of ransactions covered by foreign exchange
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10.

1.

1.

13,

14.

forward confracts, the difference between the contract rate and the spot rate on the date of the transaction is charged fo the
Profit and Loss Account over the perod of the coniract.

Employes Benefits:

i) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme (Govermnment scheme) and the contribufions are charged to the Profit &
Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the respective lunds are due.
i) Superannuation Fund is a defined contributicn scheme and the contributions are charged to the Profit & Loss Account of

the year when the confributions to the fund are due.

i) Gratuity liability is a delined benelit obligations and is provided for based on actuarial valuation made at the end ol gach
financial year based on the projected unil cost method.

iv) Long Term compensated absences are provided for based on actuanal valuation made st the end of each financial year
basad on the projected unil cost mathod.

V) Actuanal gains/losses are immediately taken to the Profit & Loss Account and are not deferred.
wi) Faymenis made under the Voluntary Retirement Schemea are charged to the Profil & Loss Account over a live years period.
Berrowing Costs:

Borrowing Costs that are altributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualitying assets are capitalized as part of
cost of such assets upto the date the assets are ready for it intended use. All othar borrowing costs are recognized as an
axpanse in tha year in which thoy are ncurred.

Leases

Financial leases, which effectively transier to the Company substantially all tha risks and benefits incidental to ownarship of the
leased item, are capitalized at an amount egual to Present value of future lease payments and cormesponding amount is recognized
as a liability, Lease payments are apportioned betwean the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability based on the
impdicit rate of return.  Finance charges are charged directly against incoms. Lease managemant fees, legal charges and other
initial direct costs, i any, are capitalized.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized, subject o the consideration of prudence on timing, differences, representing the difference between
tagable income and accounting incoma hatl originate in one pariod and are capable of reversal in one or more subsagquant pariods,
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the Balance Sheel date. Deferred fax assets viz, unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward losses are recognized il there
is virlual certainty that sufficient fulure taxable incoma will be availabla against which such defarred tax assets can be realized.

Impairment of Assets:

Al each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whathar there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, It any such
indication exisls, the Company estimates the recoverabla amount. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable
amount. an Impairment loss Is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account lo the extent the carrying amount exceeds recoverable
amount.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by uging a substantial degree of estimation, if

a) the Company has a present obligation as a resull of past event,
b a probable outflow of rescurces is expected to settle the cbligation and
) the amount of obligation can be reliably estimated.

Reimbursements expected in respect of expenditure required to settle a provision is recognized only when it is virually
certain that the reimbursements will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclosad in the case of

a) a present obligaticn ansing from the past event, when it is not probable that an ocutiow of resources will be required to
sattie the obligation.

b A possible obligation, of which the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, Confingant Liabilities and Contingent Assets ara reviewad at each Balance Sheet date. Contingant Assets are
neither recognized nor disclosed.

Financial Instruments

The Company uses derivatives and other instruments such as foreign currency forward contracts to hedge its nsks associated
with loreign currency lluctuations refating to certain firm commitmeants.

In respect of derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting and/or other financial assets and liabilities being derivative not
qualitying for hedge accounting, the company has pre-adopted the Accounting Standard (AS-30),
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.):

B. NOTESON FINACIAL STATEMENTS :

1

Estimated Amount of Contracts :

Estimated amount of confracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for
{Net of advances) -Rs. 2,57,73,970 (Previous Year As. 84,93.276),

Contingent Liabilities:

2.1 Bills discounted with Banks Rs. 2,08,31,448 ( Previous year Rs. 32 58 277 ).

2.2 Demands disputed by the Company and not provided for :

{Amount In Rs.)

NATURE OF DUES As at March 31,2010 As at March 31, 2009
{a) Central Excise Classification of paper gasket 14,17 866 14,17 866
(b} Central Excise Cenval cradit disallowed 1.64, 496 3.80,543
(e} Service Tax Cenvat credit disallowed 39.51.811 23.96,100
id) Central Excise Interast on Cenvat Cradit - 6,18,626
{e) Central Excize Inlerest on Excise duty . 4,02 001
ify Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 1.18,180 11,67,568
(g) Central Excise Demand on Assessable value 38.39,485
ihy ESI ES| Demand

(Includes RAs.4,34,130 paid under protest) 12,35,717 8.01,587
{iy Income Tax Incaome Tax demand 4,47,739 4.47,739
iy  Daemand from HSIDC Demands for enhancement of land cost by BEG,88,515 86,688,515

HSIIDC
(k) High Court, Mumbai Fees for building work 2.05,000 =
iy  DCemand from bullding

contractar Disputed amount for building work 14,058,880 -

Total 214,778,699 1,63.20 545

2.3 Guarantees executed in favour of Customs / Excise / Sales Tax / Customers amounting to Rs.23,75,445 (Pravious year
RAs5.19,46,747)

2.4 Corporate Guarantas executed in favour of ICICI Bank Lid. amounting o Rs. 8.73 Crore (USD 1.91 Millions) {Previous year
RAs. 9.65 Crores (USD 1.81 Millions)} against term borowing of QH Talbros Lid., an Associate Company.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.}:

Year Ended March 31, 2010

Year Ended March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs.
REMUNERATION TO VICE CHAIRMAN & MANAGING
DIRECTOR AND JOINT MANAGING DIRECTOR
a) Salaries 28.20,000 22.95,000
b} Other Perquisites 31.18,400 27.07.020
TOTAL 59.38,400

50,02,020

The Managing Director of the Company was paid remuneration (without any commission) in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule Xl 1o the Companies Act,1956. Therefore computation of net profit under section 198 of the
Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable. Remuneration paid to Mr, Varun Talwar, Joint Managing Director during
previous year was for the period from Sep-08 to Mar-09 only,

FIXED ASSETS ACQUIRED UNDER FINANCE LEASES

i} Addition to Gross Block of Fixed Assets include Rs.2,75,65 588 being the assels acquired between 1st April
2009 and 31st March 2010 under finance lease and capitalised in line with the requirement of Accounting
Standards-19 “Leases”. Depreciation for the year includes an amount of Rs.17,84,501 being depreciation
charged on these assels.

i) The yearwise break-up of outstanding lease obligations as at Balance Sheet date.

2009-2010 2008-2009
{Rs. ) (Rs.)
Vehicles /Machines taken on lease
Total minimum lease payment at the year end 4,74,70,579 5,83,75,765
Present value of minimum lease payments 3,85,54 974 4,53,63,646
Mot later than one year
Minimum lease payment 1,85,65,245 1,87.,40,737
Present value as on 31.03.2010 1,4313,776 1,38,75,429
Later than one year but not later than five years
Minimum Lease Payment 2,89,05,334 3,76,35,028
Present value as on 31.03.2010 2,56,41,198 3,14,B8.217
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES [ NET)
The deferred tax assets / liabilities as at 31st March, 2010 comprise the following :
Particulars Deferred Tax | Previous year (Charge)/ Credit Deferred Tax
Assets/(Liabilities) adjustment during the year | Assets/{Liabilities)
As at As at
01.04.2009 31.03.2010
Depreciation (6.93,56,961) - (56,03,944) (7,459,60,905)
Disallowable w's 438 {31,61,508) ¥2.,55,505 17,32,878 58,26,875
Provision for doubtful
debts/advances - 14,97.,239 16,91,856 31,89,095
Total (7.25,18,469) B7,52,744 (21,79,210) (B,59,44,035)
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SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.):

& TURNOVER, PURCHASES, OPENING AND CLOSING STOCK OF GOODS AND

CONSUMPTION ETC (as certified by the management)

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

TURNOVER:
a) Finished Goods:
Aute Componernts & Parls

Hardware , Software & Leasing

b) Other Raw Material
& ScrapWaste

TOTAL

PURCHASES (Other Components |

Auto Componerts & Parls

STOCK OF GOODS (FINISHED GOODS):

a) Produced:
Auto Components & Parts

b}y Purchased:
Other Components
TOTAL

CONSUMPTION OF RAW

MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS:

Copper
Tinplate/P.C.R.C_AMS el

Cork/Cork composition

Jainting Products

Raw Asbestos Fibre
Latax
Vagetahle Fibre

Chamicals

Farging Stesls

Iron CRC & HRC Sheet

Forgings

Components

Steels Tubes Bright Bar efc.
Otner Items

Duty Drawback / DEPB Entitlament

TOTAL

Year Ended March 31, 2010

Quantity

12.058,33,677 Mos
13,008,708 Sets

2,49,05,139 Mos
404,504 Sets

¥6,03,847 Nos.
69,655 Sets

28,87 047 Nos.
34,452 Sels

58,987.95 Kg.
40,69.504.49 Kg.
B3,023.00 Mirs.
1,08,600.72 Sh.
M,

4,72,897 45 Bh,
10.35,257.34 Ko.
1.74,108.62 Mirs,

2,12,535.00 Kgs
68,311.00 Kgs.
415 75121 Mtirs.
58,536.00 Kgs.

2.54,196.29 Kgs.

T0.431.00 Lirs.

53,35,686.00 Kgs.
19,40,963 Kgs.
24,47 543.00 No.

46,51,527.00 Mo

Valuae (Rs.)

235,84 15,680

3.15.21,183

B,01.62,189

2.47,01,69,052

16,22,53,754

16,22,53,754

§.35,58,938

1.32,81.170

10,68,50,108

2,02,94,852
26,53,85,323

2525281

26,92,98,592

52,48, 762
55,00,6857
5,76,69,816

649,31 993

23,23,73.918
7,45,78,530
3,80,27,181
2,30,77.474
41,37 896
3,39,36,527
(1,59.68,872)

1.10,37,45,509

Year Endad March 31, 2009

Quantity

§,13.55.150 Mos
T B3.BTE Sats

1,80,79.177 Mas
Sels

¥8,95,486 Nos.
50,543 Sets

28,711,128 Mos,
38,166 Sats

45,987.32 Kg.
18,56,581.23 Kg.
21,776.50 Mirs.
77,695.39 Sh.
6,795.00 No,
89,723.47 Sh.
£,98,888.83 Kyg.
1,43,140.79 Mirs.

1,93.721.00 Kgs
53,.471.00 Kgs.
3.41,631.29 Mirs.
44,027.00 Kgs.

2,29,547.45 Kgs.

48,218.11 Lirs.
A41,64,851.00 Kgs.

15,25 785 Kgs.
17,55,346.00 No.

29,42,779.00 No

Value (Rs.)

2.03,16,81 854

3.23,87 976

B.08,41,509

2,14,49,11,339

11,45,53 248

11,45,53,248
e —

682 50,941

81,685,068

9,74,16,009

1.81,70,281
19.68,92,554

1.43,37 220

19,11,76,765

60,235,154
50,54, 823
4.71,65,500

59762574

23,19,80,897
680,568,187
2.97 .48 386
22222197
54,01,518
4.51,05,871
(2,09,56,1035)

92,01,53,812
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6.5 COMPOSITION OF RAW MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS CONSUMED: - IMPORTED & INDIGENOUS

Year Endad March 31, 2010

Year Endad March 31, 2009

o As %% As
Imporiad 30.01% 33,11,84,958 26.41% 24,30,36,522
Indigencus B9.99% 77.25,60,551 73.58% 67,71,17,290
TOTAL 100.00% 1,10,37,45,509 100.00% 92,01,53,812
—————————————— el | R
6.6 COMPOSITION OF STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED: - IMPORTED & INDIGENOUS
Imporied 12.43% 1.589,29,084 3.52% 31,83,660
Indigencus BT .57% 11,22,26,798 96.48% B.73,20, 445
TOTAL 100.00% 12,81,55,882 100.00% 9.05,04,105
_ s o _ =
7 REMUNERATION TO AUDITORS:
This comprses the following:
Audit Fea 5,35,000 2.25,000
{Includes As.1,25 000 for previous year)
Tax Audit Fee 2.16,000 93,000
{Inciudes RAs.1,00,000 for previous year)
For Limited Raview 207,500 1.70,000
For other cerification 1.85,714 1.05,000
Sarvice Tax 1,417,854 51,079
TOTAL 12,62,068 6.54,079
- . ]

8 LICENSED/INSTALLED CAPACITY ETC:"

8.1
8.2

8.3

Aute Components & Parls

IT Activities

Licensed Capacity

Installed Capacity (As cerified by the
Management and on which Auditors
have placed reliance, this being a

8 technical matter)

Actual Production (Complatad)

Mot Applicable
Mot ascartainable
due to the nature

& varities of the
end product
11,3949 280

(8.72,82.824)

* (Note: Corresponding figures for the pravious year, wheraver applicable, appaar in brackets)

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:
9.1 Value of Imports Calculated on C.LF. basis:

a) HRaw Matenals, Stores & spares
by Plant and Machinery
)  Tools & Dias
9.2 Expenditure etc:
a) Selling Agency Commission remittad
b) Foreign Travel (Foreign Exchange utilisaed)
c) Foreign Subscription, Newspaper & Periodicals
d) Royalty remitted
{Met of Tax As.4,75473 | Previous year Rs. 10,08,830)
) Technical Support remitted
{Met of Tax As.3.19,695 | Previous year Rs. 2,14,052 }
{}  Expori Promotion Expenses
g) Exhibils & Shows
h)  Interest on ECB Loans

]

ECE Loans Repayments

33.01,18,955
1.21.48,188
60,43,668

1272410
83,92 647

99.348
40,73,641

26,863,804

6.53,881
7.04,474
62,72,562
2,71,22 547

Mot Applicable

Mol ascertainable
due to the mnature
& varities of the
end product

28,20,56,580
2,83,34.850
27 48,8654

34,589,426
92.01,582

28,551
66,891,173

17.47 481

8,000,591
B,32,074
67.97.259
2,437,886
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10

9.3 Remittance in Foreign Currency on account of Dividend

Year Ended March 31, 2010 Year Ended March 31, 2009

As. Rs
Year Mos. of Shares held Mos. of non-
resident Shareholders
2009-10 3,66 752 26 1,83,381 550,133
9.4 Earningsin Foreign Exchange:
- Value of Exports on F.O.B. basis 24,70,80,993 33.41,67.417
EXCISEDUTY:

The finished goods at Schna plant (Material Division), Gurgaon is considered as raw matarial for the company
because the same is used for manufacturing gaskets al Faridabad and other plants. Accordingly the excise duty
liability on excisable goods manufactured at Sohna, but pending removal / clearance from the factory premises as
at 31.03.2010, estimated at Rs.3,84,600 (Previous year Rs, 1,78,512) is not accounted for, If the said liability would
have been accounted, it would have resulted in a higher charge of excise duty with corresponding adjustment of
liability and a higher inventory by Hs.3,84,600 (Previous year Rs.1,78,512). However, this would have no effect on
the net profit of the Company for the accounting year or on the net current assets as at 31.03.2010,

11 The Micro & Small Enterprises have been indentified by the Company from the available information. According to
such identification, the disciosure in respect of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act,
2006 is as under;

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
The principal amount remaining unpaid to such suppliers 2.72,13,503
The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to such suppliers Mil
The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along with the

amount of the payment made to the suppliers bayond the appointed date Mil
The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment Mil
The amount of interest due and payable and remaining unpaid Mil
The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding

years, until such date when the intarest dues as above are actually paid to the small

enterprises Mil

12 Small Industries Development Bank of India { SIDBI ) has sanctioned a fimit of Rs. 500 lacs for discounting hundies
of 531 vendors _This facility is secured by way of second pan - passu charge in favour of SIDBI on all the current
assets of the Company including stock, raw matenal, stock in process, finished & semifinished goods, consumable
stores, etc. both present and future, The hundies accepted by the Company and outstanding balance as at 31st
March, 2010 amounted to Rs.4,55,12,851 (Previous Year Rs.3,36,81,463)

13 Pursuant to the notification dated March 31, 2010 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, the Company has
exercised the option available under the newly inserted paragraph 48 to the Accounting Standard AS -11 “ The Effect
of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates™ lo add or deduct the foreign Exchange fluctuation to Capital cost of the
Assets. As a result, the exchange gain of Rs.32.73 lacs during the year has been deducted from the cost of fixed
assets.

14 SEGMENT REPORTING - AS-17:

a) Primary Segment:

The Company's operations comprise of two sagments viz | “Auto Components & Parts" and " IT Activities “ . In
terms of the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard (AS - 17) “Segment Reporting * | IT Activities
segment does not fall within the purview of Reportable Segments |
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b} Secondary Segment :
The company caters 1o the needs of the Indian as well as foreign market. The risk and retumns vary from country
to country and export fo none of the countries exceeds 10% of the sales turnover of the Company. Hence it is not
reportable

15 RELATEDPARTY DISCLOSURE
As per the Accounting Standard (AS-18) Related Party Disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India, the Company's related parties are as follows;

a) Relationship
i} Joint Ventures
Mippon Leakless Talbros Py, Lid.

il} Associates
COH Talbros Ltd.,
Talbros International Ltd.

i) Key Management personnel (Whole time Directors)
Mr. Urnesh Talwar, Mr. Varun Talwar

iv) Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Mr. Anuj Talwar, Son of Mr. Umesh Talwar

b} The following transactions were carried out with related parties during the year in the ordinary course of

business.

Nature of Joint Venture Associates Key Management Relatives of Total

Transactions Personnel Key Management

Personnel
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Sale of goods G676 40,42 15,757 40,42,16,433
Receivables/Debtors - 13,48,53,240 - - 13,48,53,240
Recelvables/Othars 71,068,993 71.08,993
FPayables/Creditors 78,440,956 = - = 78.40,956
Rendering of services  1,61,03 487 1,61,03,487

{Income)
Purchase of goods 3,76,06,807 73,48559 ® 448,55 366
Dividend 2.40,00,000 1.77,9682 241,77 962
Femuneration - 59,38,400 22,5800 B1.97.200
Mote: Details of remuneration to whole time directors are given under Point No. 3 above.
16 Employee Benefits
16.1 Defined Contribution Plans:

2009-10 2008-09
(Rs.} (Rs.)
a) Employer's Confributicn fo Superannuation Fund 27,87 456 28.97,359
b}  Employers Contribution to Provident Fund 1.23,38,751 1,20,76,302
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16.2 Defined Benefit Plans:
a) Gratuity Fund/Compensated Absences

1)

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

Change in the Present Value of the Obligation:

- Obligation at the beginning of the year
- Current Service Cost

- Interest Cost

- Actuarial Gains/ Loss

- Benefits paid during the year

- Obligation at the end of the year

Change in the Fair Value of the Plan Assets
- Plan Assets at the beginning of the year

- Expected return on Plan Assets

- Contributions by employer

- Actuarial Gains/ Loss

- Benefits Paid during the year

- Plan Assets at the end of the year

Amount of Obligations & Assets recognized
in the Balance Sheet
- Present Value of Obligations at the end of the year

- Fair Value of Assets at the end of the year
- Net Obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet

Expenses Recognized in the Profit and

Loss Account
- Current Service Cost

- Interest Cost

- Expected return on Plan Assets
- Actuarial Gains/ Loss

- Excess provided earlier years
- Total

Actuarial Assumptions

- Mortality Rate
Withdrawal Rate

- Discount Rate
- Salary Escalation
- Expected Rate of return on Plan Assets

GRATUITY COMPENSATED ABSENCES

2009-10 2008-09 2009-10 2008-09

4,34,00,538  3,76,06,394  61,27,649 48,554,178
36,97,119 2572,773  32,70,690 27,89,735
34,72,043 29,70,146 4,18,356  3,31,892
23,62,854 55,21,650  (7,97,150)  (5,19,659)
(32,80,882)  (52,70,425) (24,11,625) (13,28,497)
4,96,51,672  4,34,00,538  66,07,920  61,27,649
2,17,47,416  2,17,80,900 . 3
21,38,691 18,81,960 - 5
67,47,848 33,54,981 - .
(32,80,882)  (52,70,425) (24,11,625) (13,28,497)
2,73,53,073  2,17,47,416  (24,11,625) (13,28,497)
4,96,51,672  4,34,00,538  66,07,920  61,27,649
2,73,53,073  2,17,47,416 E :
2,22,98,599  2,16,53,122  66,07,920  61,27,649
(36,97,119)  (25,72,773)  (32,70,690) (27,89,735)
(34,72,043)  (29,70,146)  (4,18,356)  (3,31,892)
(1,82,126) 18,81,960 . .
(23,62,854)  (55,21,650) 7,97,150  5,19,659
(97,14,142)  (91,82,609) (28,91,896) (26,01,968)

LIC(1994-96) ULTIMATE

1%To 3% depending on age

8.00%
6.00%
9.25%

8.00%
6.00%
9.25%

8.50%
6%

7.50%
5%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment

market.
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2010
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.);

17 Amounts written off (net} include advances of Rs. 37,67,182.00 that are not recoverable and have been written oft
and Rs. 35,886,802 .00 being amounts due to different parties thal are no more payable and have been written back.

18 Letters sesking confirmation of outstanding balances al year end have been sent to all the customers/ suppliers/
recoverables. Confirmations have been received in few cases. Adjustments, it any, will be made in the current year
on receipt / reconciliation of remaining confirmations.

19 Interest in Joint Venture
The Company has a joint venture in M/s. Nippon Leakless Talbros Private Limited, a Company incarporated in India
engaged in manufacturing Gaskets, wherein Company holds 40% ownership interest. The proporticnate assets,
liabilities, expenses and incomes have been disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

20 Earnings Per Share

c) Basic earning per share of Bs.10 each based on weighted average

Basic Earnings 2009-10 2008-09
a) Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares @ Rs. 10 each

Mumber of equity shares at the beginning of the year 1.23,45,630 | 1,19,35,630

Mumber of equity shares at the end of the year 1,23,45630 | 1,23,45,630

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 1,23,45630| 1,21,42,315
b) Met Profit after tax available for equity holders 6,06,42 643 | (1.62,51 287)

number of equity shares 4.91 (1.34)
Diluted Earnings
a) Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares @ Rs. 10 each
Mumber of equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,2345630 | 1,19,35,630
MNumber of equity shares at the end of the year 1,23,45,630 | 1,23,45630
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 1.23.45,630 | 1.21,42315
o) Met Profit after tax available for equity holders 6,06,42,643 | {(1,62,51 287)
c) | Diluted earning per share of Rs.10 each based on weighted average
number of equity shares 4.91 {1.34)

21 The Company has provided Minimum Allernate Tax (MAT) due 1o carrying forward of unabsorbed accumulated
losses and unabsorbed depreciation, and further, the Company is entitled fo MAT Credit amounting to Rs.3,07,65,000
(Previous Year Rs.2,42,65,000) as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,

22 Previous year figures have been regroupedirearranged wherever necessary.

Schedules 1 to 14 are annexed to and form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31,2010 and the Profit
& Loss Account for the year ended on that date.

AS PER OUR AEPORT OF EVEMN DATE
FOR &M. DHAWAN & COD,
Charlared Accounlants

[SEEMA NARANG)
Company Secretary

[A.P, GROVER)
Ge. V.P. {Financa)

|UMESH TALWAR)
Vice Chalrman &
Managing Director

INARESH TALWAR)
Chafrman

Flace = Mew Dalhi
Dated © 31.05.20M0

Vijay Dhawan
Partrar
Memoerehip No. F-125585
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PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGE
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

2009-10 2008-09
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
A Cash flows from Operating Activities
a. Net Profit before tax 5,41,85,685 1,08,86,598
Adjustments for:
Depreciation / Amortisation 9,18,18,803 8,81,79,014
Misc. Expenses Written off 3,37,508 2,99.669
Interest Expense 14,55,44 317 11,16,88,834
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (7,24,938) (25,08,967)
Interest Income (83,91,364) (98,95,973)
Dividend Income (2,42,19,629) (1,00,91,140)
Profit on Sale of Assets (3,03,819) 2,64.,458
Profit on sale of Investments (23,800) -
Provision for doubtful debts 50,94,417 20,91,31,495 22,57,978 18,01,93,873
b. Operating profit before Working Capital changes 26,33,17,180 19,10,80,471
Adjustments for:
Current Assets, Loans and advances (5,72,77,741) (32,36,247)
Inventories (12,05,41,857) (3,04,44,101)
Current Liabilities 4,38,94,145 (13,39,25,453) (7,51,33,959) (10,88,14,307)
c. Cash generated from Operations 12,93,91,727 8,22,66,164
Direct Taxes paid (12,15,383) (12,15,383) 95,87,630 95,87,630
Net Cash from Operating Activities 12,81,76,344 9,18,53,794
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 69,83,802 50,14,559
Movement in Inter-Corporate Deposits (52,00,000) 1,09,00,000
Interest Received 75,63,882 98,95,973
Dividends Received 1.22,19,629 1,00,91,140
Purchase of Fixed Assets (14,99,85,332) (16,59,66,785)
Proceeds from sale of Investments 23,900 4,086,000
Net Cash flow from investing activities (12,83,94,119) (12,96,59,113)
C. Cash flows from Financing Activities
Interest Paid (14,14,86,547) (11,46,30,158)
Margin Money - Release (Increase) (43,24,188) 42 25,256
Payments against Share Warrants - 2.24,64,000
Merger/Demerger expenses - (1,00,000)
Proceeds from Borrowings 23,01,80,418 39,09,88,443
Repayment of Borrowings (7,97,52,463) (26,44 ,17,260)
Forteiture of application money - 15,21,000
Dividends Paid (63,87,537) (1,74,28,762)
Dividend Tax Paid (10,49.070) (30,42.691)
Net Cash flow from Financing Activities (28,19,387) 1,95,79,828
D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) (30,37,162) (1,82,25,491)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at:
-the beginning of the year 2,20,54,059 4,02,79,550
-the end of the year 1,90,16,897 2,20,54,059
Mote:
1. Margin money pledged with banks has not been included in cash & cash equivalents.
2. Cash & cash equivalants include cash in hand ,demand deposits with Banks and short term highly liguid investments.
3. Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
(SEEMA NARANG) (R.P. GROVER) (UMESH TALWAR) (NARESH TALWAR) AS FER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
Company Secretary Sr. V.P. (Finance) Vice Chairman & Chairman FOR S5.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Managing Director Chartered Accountants
Place : New Delhi Vijay Dhawan
Dated : 31.05.2010 Partner

Membership No. F-12565
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER PART IV OF THE SCHEDULE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010.

BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GEMERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

I.  Registration Details 0 31 31 1lo |7
Registration MNo. State Code 0ls
Balance Shest 3| ol a 210 1] 4
Date Month Year
Il,  Capital Ralsed during the year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Public lssue Right lssue
. - - Wl L - - - - - - /I L
Bonus [ssue Private Placemant
- M| L - - - - - o Ml L % z =
Ill. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)
Total Liabilities Tolal Assals
119812 41 B|7 | 3 i] 9|2 Al 8| 7|5
Source of Funds
Paid up Capital Rezanves & Surplus
1] 2 3 415 5] 6| 2 2 811 7
Secured Loans Unsecured Loans
8189 a o I 2 211 9 3l a3 5

Deferrad Tax Liabilities [Net)

6 51|89 |4 5

Application of Funds

Met Fixed Assets Invastiments
1 0 41 2 4 5| 6 5 3 g | 2 q
Met Current Assets Misc, Expenditure

R B 71 9 B - - - M i |

Accumulated Lossaes

N | L
Y. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. thousands)
Tumnover |Gross) Total Expenditure
2 511 1 Bl B & 2 4 | 5 T 710 0
Profit Before Tax Profit After Tax
5 4 1 B & [+ 0 [ 4 3
Earning Per Share in Rs. Dividend Rate %
4 ' g 1 1 Q
V. Generic Name of Principal Products of the Company (as per monetary terms)
Nem Gode MNe. E | 4 8|l 4|1 ]0
Product Description A UlT 0 C OlM|IPIOIN]E| N Tl 5
S s e e

Managing Direcior

Pliack | Naa Dwlbil
Dietad | 31.06.2010
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TALEROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED

To

The Board of Directors
TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED

1.

Wea have audited the attached Consolidated Balance
Sheet of Talbros Automotive Components Limited as
at March 31, 2010, the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Accouni and also the Consolidated Cash Flow
Statermnent for the year ended on that date annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on thase financial
statemants based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing
Standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial
staternents are free of matenal misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial staterment presentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

We report that Consolidated Financial Statements have
been prepared by the managemenl of Talbros
Autormotive Components Limited in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard AS-21

(a)

(o)

{e)

Place; Mew Delhi
Date: 31.05.2010

“Consolidated Financial Statements” and AS-27
“Financial Reporting of Interest in Joint Ventures® issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
accerding to the explanations given fo us, the atiached
Consolidated Financial Statements give a true and fair
view in confarmity with the accounting principles
generally accepled in India:

In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2010;

Im the case of the Consolidated Profit and Loss
Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date;
and

In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement,
of the cash flows for the year endad on that data.

For S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountanis

{Vijay Dhawan)

Partner

M. No.12565

Firm Reg. No. 000050M
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

Schedule As at March 31, 2010 As at March 31, 2009
Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs. Amount in Rs.
SOURCES OF FUNDS:
Shareholders’ Funds:
Share Capital 1 12,34,56,300 12,34,56,300
Reserves and Surplus 2 66,86,50,375 79,21,06,675 62,35,43,328 74,69,99,628
Loan Funds:
Secured Loans 3 89,33,21,765 77,68,85,822
Unsecured Loans 4 21,93,34,399 1,11,26,56,164 18,15,23,452 95,84,09,274
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(Refer note 4 of Schedule 14B) 6,93,61,353 7,54,60,091
TOTAL 1,97,41,24,192 1,78,08,68,993
APPLICATION OF FUNDS:
Fixed Assets: 5
Gross Block 1,78,79,33,812 1,63,00,35,989
Less: Depreciation 74,11,66,595 65,06,26,351
1,04,67,67,217 97,94,09,638
Capital Work in Progress 5,72,91,645 1,10,40,58,862 6,14,21,526 1,04,08,31,164
Investments: 6 6,20,25,442 6,57,62,366
Proportionate consolidation eliminations (4,80,00,000) (4,80,00,000)
Investments _——= 1,40,25,442 — = 1,77,62,366
Current Assets,Loans and Advances: 7
Interest accrued on Investments and Deposits 1,66,25,527 1,58,66,911
Inventories 63,60,81,456 49,88,03,988
Sundry Debtors 52,99,81,107 43,71,85,179
Cash and Bank Balances 5,37,24,443 5,24,18,574
Loans and Advances 31,30,97,823 31,97,36,964
1,54,95,10,356 1,32,40,11,616
Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions: 8
Current Liabilities 63,27,67,041 55,45,96,321
Provisions 6,07,03,427 4,74,77,340
69,34,70,468 60,20,73,661
Net Current Assets 85,60,39,888 72,19,37,955
Miscellaneous Expenditure: 9
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) - 3,37,508
TOTAL 1,97,41,24,192 1,78,08,68,993
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 14

(SEEMA NARANG)
Company Secretary

(R.P. GROVER)
Sr. V.P. (Finance)

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 31.05.2010

(UMESH TALWAR)

Vice Chairman &
Managing Director

(NARESH TALWAR)
Chairman

AS FER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
FOR S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Vijay Dhawan
Partner

Membership No. F-12565
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 231, 2010

Year Ended
Schedula March 31, 2010
- Rs. Rs.
INCOME:
Turnover (Gross) 2,69,04,14,355
Less: Excise Duty 19,65,44,365
Tumowver (Mat) 2,49,38,69,980
Proportionate consalidation eliminations _12,86,73,545)
2.46.51,96,445
iher Income 10 4,38 76,602
Increase (decrease) in Stock of
Finished Goods and Waork-in-Progress 1" 5,77,51,034 10,16,27 836
2,56.,68,24 081
EXPEMDITURE:
Raw Materials Consumed 1,22,13 86,867
Purchases-Other Companents 16,69,89,176
Manufacturing, Selling Administrative
and other Expenses. 12 88,9527,600
Imterest & Finance Charges 13 14,60,68,763 2,40,39,72 406
Proportionate consalidation aliminalions [2,86,73,545)
2.37.52,98,861
Profit before Depreciation/Amortisation 19,15,25,220
Depreciation/Amaortisation 9,65 11,798
Less Transfer of depreciation from
Revaluation Reserve 1.06,067 9.54.05731
Profit for the year before Tax 9.61.19,489
Less: Provision for Taxation :
Current Tax / MAT 2,08,60,000
Fringe Benefit Tax -
Deferred Tax(Refer note 4 of Schedule 148) 26,54, 006
MAT Credit Entitlernant (Refar note 12 of Schadule 14B) (55,00.000)
Excess / (Short) provision for Tax for earlier
years written back/provided {B6,36,168) B4,77 838
Met Profit for the year after Tax 8,76.41 651
Add:
Balance Brought forward from last Year 13,1597 245
Balance Available for Appropriation 21,92.38 896
APPROPRIATIONS:
Interim Dividend Paid 1,20,00,000
Corporate Dividend Tax Paid on Interim Dividend 201,398,400
Proposad Dividend 2,43,45,630
Corporate Dividend Tax 40 43 505 4,24 28 5368
Transier 1o General Reserve 76,998,900
Surplug carnied to Balance Sheet 16,91,10,459

Total

SIGMIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 14

EARMNINGS PER SHARE(Face Value Rs.10)
Basic Eamings per Share (Rs.)
Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.)

21,92,38,896

710
7.10

Year Ended
March 31, 2009
Rs. Hs.
2.,31,36,14,608
24,57 63,810
2,06,78,50,698
2,47 55,521)
2.04,30,85 177
2.530,80,782
3,18,72,080 549,52 B62
2.09,80.48.039
99 52 .01.344
11,46,64,612
76,42 52 868
11,17 62,338 1.98,58,81,162
{24755 521)
1.96,11,25,641
13,69 22,398
917,897,120
117,852 9.16,79,268
4,52 43,130
1.12,89 860
59,17 664
2,01,03,066
{2,15,000)
17,110,138 3,88,05,828
64,37.302
14,58 B2 2068 14,58 82 206
15,23,19,508
1,57, 72,815
26,80,590 1,84 53 405
22,68,8B58
13,15,87.245

15,23,19,508

0.53
0.53

[SEEMA NARANG)
Company Sacretary

(A.P, GROVER)
Sr. V.P. (Financa)

[UMESH TALWAR)
Vice Chairman &
Managing Director

Flace | Maw Dealihi
Datad ; 31052010

(NARESH TALWAR)

Chairman

A5 PERA QUR REPDAT QF EVEN DATE

FOR 5.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountanis

Vijay Dhawan
Partnar

Membership Mo. F-12565
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As at As at
Mareh 31, 2010 March 31, 2009
Rs. As.
SCHEDULE 1-SHARE CAPITAL:
Authorised Capital:
2,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 20,00,00,000 20.00,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Pald-up Capital:
1,23.45,630 Equily Shares of Rs.10 each . 17,14,56.300 17,14,56,300
{1,23 45 B30) Equity Sharas of Rs.10 each .
Proportionate consolidation elimination {4.80,00.000) (4,80,00 000}
12,34,56,300 12,34,56,300
SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS :
a) Securities Premium Account:
As por last Balanca Sheet 48,78,30,274 44 52 BD.274
Add:Received during the year - 46,78,30,274 2,25 50,000 46,78,30.274
by Rewvaluation Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet 55,03,235 56,21,087
Less: Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 1,068,087 5397168 1,17,B52 55.03,235
c) General Reserve:
As per last Balance Sheet 1,70,91,574 2.57,53,122
Add:Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 76,99,900 22,68,859
Less:Mergar /Demerger ralated costs - {1,00,000)
Less:Exchange Gain on ECB Loan for earier
years (Refer note & of Schedule 14B ) - 24781474 {1,08,30.407) 1.70,91,574
d) Capital Reserve
Forfellure of application money on 2,34 000 share-
Warrants @ Hs.6.50 not opted for conversion to
equity shares 15,217,000 15.21,000
2) Profit & Loss Account
Surplus, being balance as per Profit & Loss Account 16,91,10.459 13,15,87.245
TOTAL 66,86,50,375 62,35,43,328
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 3 - SECURED LOANS:
From Banks

Working Capital Loans*:

b)

i
1]
il
iv)
v)
Vi)

State Bank of india

ICICH Bank

Standard Chartered Bank

State Bank of Patiala

Barclays Bank Plc

Imterest accruad & due on above

Term Loans:*

i
iy
ii)
iv)
v)

Stale Bank ol India

ICICI Bank - ECB Loan

[§ =]

Interest accrued & due on above

Against security of movable fixed assets on
Hire Purchase basis

From Others

MOTES:

i
i}

HSIDC
Against security of movable fivad assets on
Hire Purchase basis

TOTAL

Asz al March 31, 2010

Rs.

23,08,60,699
1,36,84,954
6,99,48,109
10,08,20,115
5,00,00,000

4,45,890

31,71,07.000
5,25,09,572
1,454,800
31,897,679

1,50,58,927

2,50,33.020

Rs

46,58,68.767

40,24, 19,878

2,50,33,020

89,33,21,765

* Loans under different categories are secured against certain assals, proparties,

equipments and cther immovable properties, inventories and receivables.

SCHEDULE 4 - UNSECURED LOANS:

Fixed Deposits

i)
i

From Directors
Fram Othears

Imter Corporate Deposit

Othars:

TOTAL

i
i
i)

From Barclays Bank Plc
From DBS Bank Lid.
Imterest accrued & due on above

5,50,000

12,86,87 220

4,68,88,960
2./08,219

12,92 37,220

4,30,00,000

4,70,97.179

21,93,34,399

Az at March 31, 2009

Rsa.

21,87 865,776
2,30,94,390
6,96, 70 824
99591273

5,08,562

20,42 55,828
8,36,74,605
2,90,92,600

21,54,844

1.41,20.373

4,334,726

3.1513,021

5,50,000

4 69, 77.220

5,32,14,131
5,26,81,279
1,00,822

Rs

41,16,30,.825

93,33,07,250

3,19.47,747

77.68,85,822

475,277,220

2,80,00,000

10,59,96.232

18,15,23,452
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: TALBROS AUTOMOTIVE COMPONENTS LIMITED
DESCRIPTION GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Cost as at Additions  Deductions Cost as at As at For the Deductions Upto As at As at
01.04.09 during the during the 31.03.10 01.04.09 year during the 31.03.10 31.03.10 31.03.08
year year year
(Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Tangible Assets
Land
-Freehold 3,45,80,866 - 4531 3,45,76,335 = - s = 345,76,335 3,45,80,866
-Leasehold 4,06,27,288 7,71,690 - 4,13,98,978 296,087 4,59,800 - 7,565,867 40643111 4,03,31.221
Buildings 245684454 58690127 14,20,458 30,29,54,123 5,98,45,330 85,50,238 11,578 6,83,83990 234570133 18,58,39,124
Plant, Machinery
& Equipments 1047398409 70223642 51,5849 1.11.2463560 | 493717581 6,37.11,855 12,30,638 55,61,98,798 556264 762 55,36,80,828
Motor Vehicles 589,71,971 1281291 43,29 660 6,84,55.272 2.,97.04.370 87,068,340 30,00,222 35410488 3,30,44,784 3,02.67.601
Furniture, Fixtures
& Office Equipments 4,50,39,564 2211,783 75,184 4.71.76.163 2,58,22 246 27,221,653 65,903 2,84 77 996 1,86,98,167 19217318
Elect.Installations 5,25,52 365 48858612 - 5,74.37.977 1,12.41,961 16,209,849 - 12871910 4,45 56,067 4,13.10.404
Air-Conditioning Plant 67,10,214 - - 67,10.214 16,57 864 (33,110) - 16,24,754 50,85,460 50,52,350
Tube-Well 10,51.423 = = 10,51,423 3.35.430 31,528 E: 3,566,958 6,84,465 7,15,863
Intangible Assets
Technical Know-How 254,97 346 65,52,580 - 3,10,49.926 1,40,01,195 34,80,000 = 17481195 1,35,68,731 1,14,96,151
Software 9908211 2471310 - 1,23,79,521 60,19,604 2666617 - 86,86,221 36,983,300 38,88,607
98,53,95,315 92,63,80,463
Capital Work in Progress 70,60, 14,21,
TOTAL 1,56,90,22,111 1576,19,705 1,0988324 1,71,56,53,492 | 64,26,41,648 9,19,24,870 43,08,341 73,02,58,177 [1,04,24,55,965 98,78,01,989
Previous Year 1,33,13,96,179 25,29,32440 1,53,06,508 1,56,90,22,111 | 56,43,72,273 8,8296,866  1,00,27491 64,26,41,648 98,78,01,989
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: JOINT VENTURE
DESCRIPTION GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Costasat Additions  Deductions Costasat Asat Forthe  Deductions Upto Asat Asat
01-04-09 during the during the 31.03.10 01-04-09 year during the 310310 31-03-10 31-03-09
year year year
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Tangible Assets
Land
-Freehald 1,09,66,304 587,746 - 1,15,54,050 - - - - 1,15,54,050 1,09,66,304
-Leasehold - - - - - - - - = v
Buildings 1.65,55,025 76,299,957 = 24254982 2389867 16,089,015 = 39,98 882 2.02,56,100 141,865,158
Plant, Machinery
& Equipments 2,85.31,534 50,69,368 26,36,708 31964194 36,73,651 14.21,802 463,634 4631619 27332575 25857883
Motor Vehicles 1211389 3,38,700 283212 1266877 6,14,080 216,308 199,579 6.30,802 6,36,068 597,309
Furniture, Fixtures
& Office Equipments 24,08,739 439,728 - 28,48 467 970,285 319972 L 12,980,267 15,59,200 14,39 444
Elect.Installations = £ = = - - = = = -
Air-Conditioning Plant - - - - - - - -
Tube-Well < = = = 2 - = = - 2
Intangible Assets
Technical Know-How - - - - - - - - - -
Software 3,39,887 50,864 - 3,90,751 336,810 20,032 - 356,842 33,909 3077
6,13,71,902 5,30,29,175
Capital Work in Progress 2,30,995 -
TOTAL 6,10,13,878  1,41,86,362 29,19,920 7.22,80,320 79,84,703 35,86,928 6,63,213 1,09,08,418 6,16,02.898 5,30,29,175
Previous Year 5,22,04,423 88,009,455 - 6,10,13,878 44,84 449 35,00,254 - 79,84,703 5,30,29,175
SCHEDULE 5 - FIXED ASSETS: CONSOLIDATED
DESCRIPTION GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
Costasat Additions  Deductions Costasat Asat Forthe  Deductions Upto Asal Asat
01-04-09 during the during the 31.03.10 01-04-09 year during the 310310 31-03-10 31-03-09
year yiear year
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Tangible Assets
Land
-Freehold 45547170 587,746 4,531 4,61,30,385 = - & = 4,61,30,385 45547170
-Leasehold 4,06,27,288 7,71,690 - 41398978 2,965,067 4.59,800 - 7.55,887 40643111 4,0331,.221
Buildings 262239479 6,63,90,084 14,20.458 32,72,09,105 6,22,35,197 1,01,59,253 1578 72382872 25,4826 233 20,00,04,282
Plant, Machinery
& Equipments 1.07.60.20943 75293010 7795199 1144427754 | 497391232 6,51,33.457 1694272 56,08,30417 58,35,97 337 579538711
Motor Vehicles 61183360 13151661 46,12,872 6,97.22,145 3,03,18,450 89,22,648 31,898,801 3,60.41,297 3,36,80,852 30864910
Furniture, Fixtures
& Office Equipments 4,74,49,303 265151 75,184 5,00,25,630 2,67,92,541 30.41,625 65,903 2,87 ,68.263 2,02,57 367 2,06,56,762
Elect.Installations 5.25,52,365 4885612 - 57437977 11241961 16,29,949 = 1,28,71.910 4.45 66,067 4,13,10,404
Air-Conditioning Plant 67,10214 - - 67,10214 16,57 864 (33,110) - 16,24,754 50.85460 50,52,350
Tube-Well 10,51,423 - - 10,51,423 3,35430 ; = 66,958 6,684,465 715993
Intangible Assets
Technical Know-How 25497346 55,52,580 - 31049926 1,40,01,195 34,80,000 - 1,7481.195 1,35,68,731 1,14,96,151
Software 1,02,48,098 2522174 = 1.27,70,272 63,56 414 26,886,649 = 90,43,063 3727208 3891684
1,04,67,67,217 97,94,09,638
Capital Work in Progress 5,72,91,645 6,14,21,526
TOTAL 1,63,00,35,989 17,18,06,067 1,39,08,244 1,78,79,33,812 | 65,06,26,351 9,55,11,798 49,71,554 74,11,66,595 |[1,10,40,58,862 1,04,08,31,164
Previous Year 1,38,36,00,602 26,1741,895 1,53,06,508  1,63,00,35989 | 56,88,56,722 9,17,97,120 1,00,27 491 65,06,26,351 |1,04,08,31,164
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

SCHEDULE & - INVESTMENTS:

As al March 31, 2010 As at March 31, 2009
As As As RAs
LONG TERM (AT COST)
A, QUOTED: INVESTMENTS
Mon-Trade Investments:
1,00,000 Units of Rs.10/- of SBI Infrastructure Fund-I-Growth 10,00,000 10,00,000
B. UNQUOTEDINVESTMENTS:
Trade Investments:
{Fully paid Equity Shares of Rs.10 each)
Joint Ventures:
i) 48,00,000 Equity Shares of Nippon Leakless
Tatbros Pvt.Ltd. 4,80,00,000 4,80,00,000
Others :
i) Mil {2,390) Equity Shares of Talbros International Lid. . 100
{Includes 2,380 Bonus Shares)
iy 1,77,962 Equity Shares of OH Talbros Ltd,, 32,445,680 5,12,45680 32,45,680 5,12,45,780
a Company under the same management o -
Non-Trade Investments:
83,333 Equity Shares of T & T Motors Ltd. 13, 74,990 13,74,990
C. CURRENT INVESTMEMNTS:
QUOTED :
a) 10,186,607 8855 SBI-SHF-Uitra Short Fund-Institutional
@ of Rs.10.005 each Unit 40,68 465 40,68 465
Add:19,98,920.583 @ Rs.10.0054 each Unit 80,000,000 <
Add:54,971.3143 & As.10.005 each -Div. Recd. Aesinvested 2,119,885 -
1,22.88 460 40,68 465
Less : Sold during the year 1,22,88 480 - - 40,658,465
B)  20,11.245.088 HDFC CMF-Treasuruy Advantage Plan B80.73,1: BO,73,131
Add:B2,650.052 @ Rs.10.0315 each -Div. Recd. Reinvested 3,311,641 8404772 . 80,7313
SUB-TOTAL 6,20,25,442 B6,57,62,366
Proportionate consclidation eliminations (4,80.00,000) (4,80,00,000)
TOTAL ~1,40,25,442 1,77,62,366
Motes: Aggragate market value of guoted investmants 9438772 1,26.83 596
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE ONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2010

As at March 31, 2010

Rs. Rs.
SCHEDULE 7 - CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Interest accrued on Investments and Deposits 1,66,25,527
Inventories:
(Taken, valued and certified by the Management
at lower of cost or net realisable value or as otherwise stated)
Stores & Spare Parts (including loose tools) 15,57,35,404
Stock-in-Trade (including goods in transit)
- Finished Goods 11,23,51,807
- Work-in-Progress 17,95,47,138
- Raw Materials 18,84,47,107 48,03,46,052
63,60,81,456
Sundry Debtors : S S
Unsecured:
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months
-Considered good 2,53,55,695
-Considered doubtful 57,49,356 3,11,05,051
-Other Debts 50,77,61,794
53,88,66,845
Less:Provision for doubtful debts 57,49,356
53,31,17,489
Proportionate consolidation eliminations 31,36,382
52,99,81,107
Cash and Bank Balances:
Cash in hand (including imprest) 15,68,960
Cheques in hand -
Balances with Scheduled Banks:
-Current / Cash Credit Accounts 3,50,39,873
-Margin Money (Pledged with Banks) 1,13,63,276
-Deposit Accounts 57,52,334 5,21,55,483
5,37,24,443
LOANS AND ADVANCES:
Unsecured:Considered Good:
Inter - Corporate Deposits 7,34,50,000
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind
or for value to be received
-Considered good 11,15,92,369
-Considered doubtful 37,50,000
11,53,42,369
Less:Provision for doubtful advances 37,50,000
11,30,68,560 11,30,68,560
Advance Tax 5,72,70,338
Less:Provision for Taxation (4,21,12,272) 1,51,58,066
MAT Credit Entitlement(Refer note 12 of Schedule 14B) 3,07,65,000
Balance with Central Excise & Custom Authorities 7,15,25,206
Security Deposits 74,89,610
Claims Receivable 16,41,381
31,30,97,823

TOTAL

1,54,95,10,356

As at March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs.
1,58,66,911
13,93,69,751
10,23,30,269
13,18,17,643
12,52,86,325 35,94,34,237
49,88,03,988
4,66,16,969
44.04,939 5,10,21,908
39,75,58,739
44,85,80,647
44,04,939
44 .41,75,708
69,90,529
43,71,85,179
24,93,871
7,56,422
3,25,36,551
70,39,088
95,92,642 4,91,68,281
5,24,18,574
6,82,50,000
14,65,52,047
14,65,52,047
14,65,52,047 14,65,52,047
5,10,59,421
(3,67,52,272) 1,43,07,149
2,42,65,000
5,73,66,348
88,57,135
1,39,285
31,97,36,964

1,32,40,11,616
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31ST, 2010

As al March 31, 2010

Rs.
SCHEDULE & - CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS:
Current Liabilities:

Acceplances

Sundry Creditors

-Micro and zmall enterprises

-Others

Proporticnate censolidation eliminations

2,73,63 468

Statutory Liabilities

Interast accrued bul not due on Secured Loans
Interest accrued but not due on Unsecurad Loans

Liability towards Investors Education And Protection Fund

I} Unclaimed Dividend 15,65,179
iy Unclaimed Fixed Deposits 3,85,000
iy Unclaimed Fractional Sharas 3,087
iv) Interest Accrued on above 1.07 248

Total

Provisions For:
Proposed Dividend
Corporate Dividend Tax
Leava Encashiment
Gratulty

Total

Total

SCHEDULE -9 - MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN OFF OR ADJUSTED)

Voduntary Retirement Compensation

TOTAL

40,65,96,399

Rs.

16.88,31,061

43,39,59,867
31,356,382

43,08,23,485

2.49,21,874

22,95 621
38,34 486

20,60,514

B3.27 67,041

2.43,45,630
40,43,505
67.27,548
2,55,86,744

£9,34,70,468

6.07,03,427

As al Mareh 31, 2009

Hs. Rs.
18,12,85,882
1.40,88,747
33,38,16,405 34,79,05,152
69,90, 529
34,09,14, 623
2,70.68.080
20,118,684
10,333,816
17.40,928
412,000
3,087
1,189,221 2,275,236
55.45,96,321
1.57,72,815
26.80.590
62.18.505
2.28,05,430
474,77 340

£0,20,73,661

3,397,508

3,37,508
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

SCHEDULE 10 - OTHER INCOME:

a) Interest (Gross)
Term Deposits with Banks
Others
{Tax deducted at source Rs,10,2B,.235;
Previous Year Rs. 18,97.684 )

b) Dividend from :
Long Term {Trade Investments)
- Long Term (Non-Trade Investments)
- Current Invastments
c)  Profit on sale of fixed assets{net)
d) Profit on sale of Investment
&) Exchange Fluctuation [net)

f)  Mizcellaneous Income

TOTAL

SCHEDULE 11 - INCREASENDECREASE)
IN STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS AND
WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Closing Stock;
- Finished Goods
= Work-in-progress

Less: Opening Stock:
- Finished Goods
- Work-in-progress

TOTAL

Year Ended March 31, 2010

Rs Rs

15,34,294

76,111,967 91,46 261

242 19 629

551,636

1B.441

23,800

84,071,426

15,15,409

4,38,76,602
11,23,51 807

17.9547,139 29,18,98 945
10,23,30,269

13,1817.643 23,4147 912

5.77,51,034

Year Endad March 31, 2009

Rs. Rs

10,685,754

89,33 561 989.99,315

1,00,86,572

4,568

2,611,630

27.28,697

2,30,80,782
10,23.30.269

13,18,17 643 234147812

10,58,35,175
9.64,40 657 20,22 75,832

3.18,72,080

53



Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 315T, 2010

Year Ended March 31, 2010

Rs.
SCHEDULE 1% - MANUFACTURING, SELLING,
ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES:

Stores & Spares Consumed
Fuel, Light and Power
Labour and Processing Charges
Royalty
Salanes, Wages and Other Benefits:
- Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Bonus
- Workmen and Stalf Wellare Expenses
- Contribution to:
Provident Fund (inciuding Family Pension Schemes) 1,27,18618
Employees State Insurance Fund 14,892,544
Employees Group Gratuity-Cum-Life Assurance Fund 1,03,10,164
Super Annuation Fund 27,87 456
Leave Encashment

24,70,13,913
2,07,61,077

Repairs and Maintenance:
- Buildings
- Plant and Machinery
- Other Assats

Reni

Rates and Taxes

Ingurance

Commission (Foreign Agants)
Travelling, Tour and Conveyance
Brokerage and Discount on Sales

Sales Promotion Expenses

Packing, Freight and Forwarding
Printing, Stationery, Postage, Telegrams,
Telephones and Telex

Advertisement and Publicity
Remuneration o Auditors

Directors” Fea

Donations

Increase ! (decrease) in Excise Duty on the stock of
Finished Goods

Provision far doubtiul debts ¢ advances
Amounts Written off (net) (Refer note 9 of Schedula 14B)
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net)
Exchange Fluctuation(net)
Managemant consullancy lees
Miscallaneous Expenditura Written off
Other Miscellaneous Expanses

TOTAL

43,81,360
2,45,07,503

SCHEDULE 13 - INTEREST AND FINANCE CHARGES:

A. Interest
a) On Fixed Deposits:
iy Directors 55,001

ity Others 77 45 485

b)  On Inter Corporate Deposit
) On Term loans
d)  Othars

B Finance Charges
Bank and Finance Charges

TOTAL

28,20.395

53,75,607

Rs.

13,25,88,045
10,79,91,563
4,47,20,967
74,99,892

25.79.04 167

342,64 469

25,01,604
25,40,609
58,26,496
27,58,030

3,79,04,873

4,19,62,917
2,40,31,200
5,15,37,790

1,68,61,451
1,77.137
12,32,214
280,000
1,09.236

20,05,801
50,894,417
1,830,380

1,78,71,630
3,37,508
3,12,.44,013

86,95,27,600

78,00,486
43,895,041

3,73,80473
7.55,62 802

2,08,25,961

14,60,68,763

26,55 683

53,437,823

Year Ended March 31, 2009
As. Rs.

9,45,39,683
9,08,55,772
3,48,69,539

79,389,436

22,21,89,583
2,06,00,614

1,23,46,500
22,629,454
92,33.178
2B,97.399
27.21.92 451

31,9231
1,58,98,334
2.44 26 468

19,45,850
22 91 628
58,650,222
30.14,540
4,23,09,495
3.44,52 819
2,18,23,068
4,39.47 923

1,54,24,277
2,80,600
8,65,000
1,65,000
91,373

(48,40,085)
2257978

2 64,458
2,05,76,068
1,47,15,120

299,669
3,38,64,515

76,42,52,868

55,001

34,99,945 35 54,946

12,26,300
1,67,15,646
7.84,06,611

1,11,50,835
11,17,62,338
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS :

A SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
1. Accounting Conventions:

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis, under the historical cost convention in accordance with
applicable Accounting principles in India, applicable Accounting Standards referred to in section 211(3C) of the
Companies Act, 1956, which have been notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 and the
provisions of Companies Act, 1956,

2. Investments:
Long term investments are stated at cost, less any provision for diminution other than temporary in nature,
3. Inventory Valuation:

Raw Materials and Stores & spare parts are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost represents landed
cost and is determined on First In First Out (FIFO) basis. Tools are amortised over their expected usaful life.

Finished Goods & Work in Progress are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, Cost for this purpose
includes materials, labour and appropriate allocation of overheads. Excise duty on stock lying with Company is
added to the cost of finished goods inventory.

4. Fixed Assets
Tangible

4.1 Fixed Assets are stated al cost of acquisition or construction and include amounts added on revaluation,
less accumulated depreciation,

Intangible

4.2 Technical know-how fee is recognized as an Intangible Asset in accordance with Accounting Standard 26
“Intangible Assets”. Amaorization of the asset is being done over the period of the Agreement.

4.3 Expenditure on Major Software Products s written off over a period of three years excepting Forging Division
where the Software products are written off over a period of five years,

5. Depreciation /| Amortisation

Depreciation in Gasket Division is charged on straight line method on assets comprising plant, machinery and
equipments (except on items acguired prior to 1.9.1878 at the Chennai plant and prior to 31.12.1985 at Fandabad
plant which are depreciated on written down value method) and on written value method on all other depreciable
assets, as per the rates prescribed in schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956.

In IT Division, plant, machinery and equipments are depreciated at a rate arived at on the basis of their useful life
and on all other assets depreciation is charged on written value method as per the rates prescribed in schedule X1V
to the Companies Act 1956.

Depreciation in Forging and Stamping Division is charged on straight line method on all fixed assets other than
vehicles as per the rates prescribed in schedule X1V to the Companies Act 1956. Depreciation on vehicles is
provided on written down value method.

In respect of additions to/deductions from fixed assets during the year, depreciation is charged on pro-rata basis.
Assets costing Rs.5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

Leasehold Land is amortizsed over the period of the lease.
6. Revenue Recognition:

6.1 Hevenue from Operations includes excise duty and is net of returns and trade discounts. Excise duty relating
o sales is adjusted against Revenue from Operation. Excise duty on the increase/decrease in the stock of
finished goods is recognized as part of the manufacturing expenses.
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Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010

6.2 Dividend is accounted for on accrual basis when the right to receive the dividend is established.
6.3 Export incentives are accounted on accrual basis.

7. Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currency are accountad at the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Gains/losses arising out of fluctuation in exchange rates on seltlement are recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account except in the case of long term monetary items relating to acquisition of fixed assets where such gains/

losses are adjusted to the cost of fixed assels,

Foreign currency maonetary items are converted at the exchange rate prevailing as at the year end and resultant
gainfloss is charged to Profit and Loss Account, except in case of long term monetary items representing liabilities
relating to acquisition of fixed assets which are adjusted to the cost of the respective assets. In respect of
transactions covered by foreign exchange forward contracts. the difference between the contract rate and the spot

rate on the date of the transaction is charged to the Profit and Loss Account over the period of the contract.
8. Employee Benefits:

i) Provident Fund is a defined contribution scheme (Govermmment scheme} and the contributions are charged

to the Profit & Loss Account of the year whean the contfribufions to the respective funds are due.

i Superannuation Fund is a defined contribution scheme and the contributions are charged fo the Profit &

Loss Account of the year when the contributions to the fund are due.

iiiiy Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligations and is provided for based on actuarial valuation made at the

end of each financial year based on the projected unit cost method.

i) Long Term compensaled absences are provided for based on acluarial valuation made atl the end of each

financial year based on the projected unit cost method.
W) Actuanal gains/osses are immediately taken to the Profit & Loss Account and are not deferred.

wi) Payments made under the Voluntary Retirement Scheme are charged fo the Profit & Loss Account over a five

years period.

9. Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing Costs that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualitying assets are capitalized
as part of cost of such assets upto the date the assets are ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are

recognized as an expense in the year in which thay are incurred,

10. Leases

Financial leases, which effectively transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to
ownership of the leased item, are capitalized at an amount equal to Present value of future lease payments and
corresponding amount is recognized as a liabilty., Lease payments are apportioned betwean the finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability based on the implicit rate of return.  Finance charges are charged directly against

income. Lease management fees, legal charges and other initial direct costs, if any, are capitalized,
11. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to the consideration of prudence on timing, differences, representing the ditference
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and the tax laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets viz, unabsorbed
depreciation and carry forward losses are recognized if there is virtlual certainty that sufficient future taxable income

will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.
12, Impairment of Assets:

Al each balance sheet date, the Company assesses whether there s any indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount. If the carrying amount of the asset
exceeds ils recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized in the Profit & Loss Account to the extent the

carrying amount exceeds racoverable amount,
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
13. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation, if

a) the Company has a present cbligation as a result of past event,
b) a probable outflow of resources is expected to seitle the obligation and
c) the amount of obligation can be reliably estimated,

Reimbursements expacied in respect of expenditure required 1o settle a provision is recognized only when
it is virtually certain that the reimbursements will be received.

Contingent Liability is disclozed in the case of ;

i) a present obligation arising from the past event, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will
be required to settie the obligation.

ii} A possible obligation, of which the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date.
Contingent Assets are neither recognized nor disclosed,

14. Financial Instruments

The Company uses derivatives and other instruments such as foreign currency forward contracts to hedoe its risks
associated with foreign currency fluctuations relating 1o certain firm commitments.

In respect of derivatives that gualify for hedge accounting and/or other financial assets and liabilities being derivative
not qualitying for hedge accounting, the Company has pre-adopted the Accounting Standard (AS-30).

B. NOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
1 Principles of Consalidation :

a) The Consolidation of accounts is prepared in accordance with the requiremeant of Accounting Standard ( AS-27 )} “Financial
Reporting of Interest in Joint Venture” issued by The Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

Tha consolidated Financial Statements {CFS) comprize the financial statements of Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.and
its interest in Joint Venture as on 31.03.2010 , using proportionate consclidation method as per AS-27

Joint Venture

Marme of the Comparry Mippon Leakless Talbros Pyt Lid.
Status Audited
Country of Incorporation India
Cwnership Interast 0%
Financial Statements As on 31.03.2010
by The consolidated financial stataments have bean prepared using uniform accounting policies, In accordanca with the

generally accepted accounting policies.
2 Estimated Amount of Contracts:

Estimated amount of contracts ramaining to ba executed on capital account not provided for (Met of advances) - Rs. 2 57,97 970
{Previous Year Rs. 84,93,276).

3 Contingent Liabilities:
31 Bills dizcounted with Banks Rs. 2 08,31, 448 (Previous year Rs. 32 58,277).
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (contd.):

3.2 Daemands dieputed by the Company and not provided for - Rs.2,14 78 6899 (Previous year Rs.1,63.20,545 ).
{Amount in As.)
[ As at March 31, 2010
Talbros Joint As at
MATURE OF DUES Automaotive | Venture March
Components Total 31, 2009
Lid.
{a) Central Excise Classification of paper gasket 14,117,866 MIL 14,17,866 14,17 ,B66
{b) Central Excise Cenvat credit disallowed 1.64, 496 MIL 1,64 498 380,543
(e} Service Tax Cenval credit disallowed 29.51.81 MIL 39.51.8M 23.96.100
(d) Central Excise Interast on Cerval credit - MIL - 6,18,626
{e) Coentral Excise Interast on Exclas duty - MIL - 402,001
ifi  Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 1.19,180 MIL 1.19,180 11,67 568
ig) Central Excise Demand on Assessable value 38,329,495 MIL 38,329,495 2
th} ES\ ESI Demand {Includas
FAs.4,34,130 paid under protest) 12.35.717 MIL 12,835,717 B.01,587
{iy  Income Tax Income Tax demand 447739 ML 4,47 738 4.47,738
(it DemandromHSIDE Demands for enhancement
of land cost by HSIDC BE.BES1E MIL BE6.88,515 | BG6BA515
(k) High Court, Mumbai Fees for building work 2.05.000 MIL 2,005,000 -
{ly  Demand from building Disputad amaunt for
conlractor buliding work 14,08, B80 MIL 14.08,880
Total 214,786,699 MIL 2.14,78,699 |1,63.20,545
3.3 Guarantees executed in favour of Customs/ Excise / Sales Tax / Customers amounting to Rs. 23,75,445
{ Previous Year Rs. 19.46,747)
3.4  Corporate Guarantee executed in favowr of ICICI Bank Ltd. amounting to Rs. 8,73 Crore (USD 1.91 Millions) (Frevious Year

As. 9.65 Crore (LUSD 1.91 Millions) against term borowing of GH Talbros Lid., an Associate Company.
Mote: Figures in bracket are previous years figures.

4 DEFERRED TAXASSETS /| LIABILITIES | NET)
The defarred tax assets ( liabilities as al 3181 March 2010 comprise the following :

Particulars Deferred Tax | Previous | (Chargel/Credit Deferred Tax
Assets/|Liabilities) year | during the year | Assets/(Liabilities)

As al 01.04.2008 | adjustmant Az al 31.03.2010

Depreciation (7.24,90,720) - (59.26,341) (7.84,17.061)
Disallowable u's 438 (31,81,508) 72,55.505 17.72,616 58,866,613
Praliminary Expanses 1,922,137 - {1,92,137) -
Provision for doubtful debts / advances . 14.97.239 16,921,856 31.89.095
Total (7.54,60,091) 87.52.744 (26.,54,006) (6,93.61,353)

5 MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION :*
The total remuneration of the directors included in
the Profit and Loss Account is as under;

Year Ended March 31, 2010 Year Ended March 31, 2008

R=. Rz,
a) Salaries 56,02, 387 47.41,500
b} Coentribution to Provident Fund & Super Annuation Fund 6,35,406 6,611,650
¢} Remuneration ralated to earlier years (2008-07) - 487,122
d) Other Perquisites B.66,026 6,86,870
TOTAL

71,03,820 65.77.142

“The Managing Deector of the Company was paid rermuneration { without any commission ) in accordance with tha provisions ol Schadubs X1 to the Companies
Act | 1956 |, Theretora compuiation of net profit tnder section 198 of the Companies Act , 1856 i not applicable. Remuneration paid fo Mr. Vanun Talwar, Joint
Managing Director during previous yesr was for the period from Sep-08 to Mar-08 only.
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2010
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (Contd.):

Pursuant to the nofification dated March 31, 2010 issued by the Ministry of Corporate affairs, the Company has
excercised the oplion avaiilable under the newly inserted paragraph 46 to the Accounting Standard AS - 11 ® The
Effect of Changes in Foreign Exchanges Rates”™ to add or deduct the foreign exchange fluctuation to Capital cost
of the Assets . As a result, the exchange gain of Rs. 32.73 lacs during the year has been deducted from the cost of

fixed assets

SEGMENT REPORTING - AS-17 :

a) Primary Segment : The Company's operations comprise of two sagments viz , "Auto Components & Parts”
and * IT Activities *. In terms of the disclosure requirements of Accounting Standard (AS-17) "Segment Reporting”,
IT Activities segment does not fall within the purview of Reportable Segments.

b} Secondary Segment : The company caters to the needs of the Indian as well as foreign markel. The risk and
returns vary from country to country and export to none of the countries exceeds 10% of the sales turnover of tha
Company, Hence it is not reportable

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE

As per the Accounting Standard (AS-18) Related Party Disclosures issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants

of India, the Company’s related parties are as follows |

a) Raelationship
iy Associates
QH Talbros Ltd.,
Talbros International Ltd.

i} Holding Company of Joint Ventura
MNippon Leakless Corporation |, Japan

i Key Management personnel (Whole time Directors)

- of Talbros Automotive Components Ltd.
Mr. Umesh Talwar,

Mr, Varun Talwar

- of Joint Venture Company

Mr. Koji Homma
iv) Relatives of Key Management Parsonnel
Mr. Anuj Talwar, Son of Mr. Umesh Talwar

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties during the year in the oerdinary course of

business.
Amount In Rs.
Mature of Associates Key Management Relatives of Total
Transactions Personnol Key Management
Personnel
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Sale of goods 40,42 15,757 - - | 40,42,15,757
Receivables/Deblors 13,48,63,240 - - | 13,48,63,240
Receivables/Others 71,06,993 - - 71,06,993
Payables/Creditors - - -
Purchase of goods 73,48 5559 - - 73.48,559
Dividend 1,77.,962 - - 1,77,962
Remuneration - - 22,58 800 22,58 800

Remuneration to whaole fime directors is given under Note No, 5
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2009
SCHEDULE 14 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (contd.):

9  Amounis written off (net) include advances of Rs. 37 67,182.00 that are not recoverable and have been writlten off
and Rs. 35,86,802.00 being amounts due to diferent parties that are no more payable and have been written back.

10 Letters seeking confirmation of outstanding balances at year end have been sent to all the customers/suppliers/
recoverables. Confirmations have been received in few cases, Adjustments, if any, will be made in the current year
on receipt / reconciliation of remaining confirmations.

11 Earnings Per Share :

Basic Earnings 2009-10 2008-09
a) Calculation of weighted average number of eqguity shares @ Rs. 10 each

Mumber of equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,23,45,630 1,19.35.630

Mumber of equity shares at the end of the year 1.23.45,630 1,23,45,630

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 1,23,45,630 1.21.42.315
by Met Consolidated Profit after tax available for equity holders B,76.41,651 64,3730
c) Basic eaming per share of Rs.10 each based on weighted average number

of equity shares 70 0.53

Diluted Earnings

a) Calculation of weighted average number of equity shares @ Rs. 10 sach
Mumber of equity shares at the beginning of the year 1,23,45,630 1,19,35,630
Number af equity shares at the end of the year 1,23,45,630 1,23.45,630
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding durnng the year 1,.23,45,630 12142315

¢} Met Consolidated Profit after tax available for equity holders B8,76,41,651 64,3731
H] Ditluted eaming per share of A5.10 sach basad on weighted average
number of aquity shares 710 0.53

12 The Company has provided Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) due to carrying forward of unabsorbed accumulated
losses and unabsorbed depreciation, and further, the Company is entitled to MAT Credit amounting to Rs. 3,07 65,000
{Previous year Rs. 242,65 000} as per provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

13 Previous year figures have been regrouped [ rearranged wherever necessary.

Schedules 1 to 14 are annexed to and form an integral part of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2010 and the Profit
& Loss Account for the year ended on that date,

[SEEMA NARANG) [A.F, GROVER) IUMESH TALWAR) (NARESH TALWAR) AS PER QUR REPORT OF EVEN DOATE
Company Secretary Sr. V.P. {Financa) Wice Chalrman & Chairman FOR 5.M. DHAWAN & CO.

Managing Direclor Chartared Accounlants
Flace : Naw Dalhi Vijay ODhawan
Dated : 31.05.2010 Partnar

Membership No. F-12565




PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 32 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STOCK EXCHANGE

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2010

2009-10
Rs. Rs.
A. Cash flows from Operating Activities
a. Net Profit before tax 9,61,19,489
Adjustments for:
Depreciation/Amortisation 9,54,05,731
Misc. Expenses Written off 3,37.508
Interest Expense 14,60,68,763
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation (13,22,9586)
Interest Income (91,46,261)
Dividend Income (2,47,71,266)
Profit on Sale of Assets (18,441)
Profit on Sale of Long Term Investments (23,800)
Provision for doubtful debts 50,94,417 21,16,23,696
b. Operating profit before Working Capital changes 30,77,43,184
Adjustments for:
Current Assets,Loans and advances (6,42,03,736)
Inventories (13,72,77,468)
Current Liabilities 7,09,93,463

Misc.Expenditure

(13,04,87,741)

c. Cash generated from Operations 17,72,55,444
Direct Taxes paid (1,54,27,493) (1,54,27,493)
Net Cash from Operating Activities 16,18,27,950
B. Cash flows from Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 1,08,02,866
Movement in Inter-Corporate Deposits (52,00,000)
Movement in Investments 42,88,460
Interest Received 83,18,779
Dividends Received 1,22,19,629
Purchase of Fixed Assets (16,62,50,424)
Proceeds from sale of Investments 23,900
Net Cash flow from investing activities =~ (13,57,96,790)
C. Cash flows from Financing Activities
Interest Paid (14,20,10,993)
Margin Money - Release (Increase) (43,24,188)
Payments against Share Warrants -
Merger /Demerger Expenses -
Proceeds from Borrowings 23,01,80,418
Repayment of Borrowings (8,01,87,189)
Forfeiture of application money -
Dividends Paid (2,79,87,5637)
Dividend Tax Paid

Net Cash flow from Financing Activities

D. Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and
Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash Equivalents as at:
-the beginning of the year
-the end of the year

MNote:

(47,19,990)

1
2.
3.

(2,90,49,479)

(30,18,319)

4,53,79,486
4,23,61,167

Margin money pledged with banks has not been included in cash & cash equivalents.

Cash & cash equivalants include cash in hand ,demand deposits with Banks and short term highly liquid investments.

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
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2008-09

Rs.

9,16,79,268
2,99,669
11,17,62,338
(25,08,967)
(99,99,315)
(1,03,52,770)
2,64,458

22,567,978

Rs.

4,52,43,130

18,34,02,659

52,797
(2,91,26,669),
(8,12,19,171)

(15,24,536)

22,86,45,790

(11,18,17,579)

(16,25,130)

11,68,28,210
(16,25,130)

50,14,559
1,09,00,000
(1,03,08,357)
99,99,315
1,08,52,770
(17,32,51,704)

4,06,000

(11,47,03,662)
42,25 256
2,24,64,000
(100,000)
390,988,443
(264,923,867)
1,521,000
(17,428,762)

(3,042,691)

11,52,03,080

(14,68,82,417)

1,89,99,717

(1,26,79,620)

,59,106

,80
53,79,486

5
41

(SEEMA NARANG)
Company Secretary

(R.P. GROVER)
Sr. V.P. (Finance)

(UMESH TALWAR)
Vice Chairman &
Managing Director

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 31.05.2010

(NARESH TALWAR)

Chairman

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR S.N. DHAWAN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Vijay Dhawan
Partner

Membership No. F-12565
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Talbros automotive components limited
Registered office:
14/1, Delhi Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003

PROXY FORM
l'We... 3 ; bemg member(s) of TALEROS
AUTDMDTIUE CGMFDNENTS LIMFTED hereby appmnt Mr.fMiss.-“Mrs e e e sak s e
.or
fa|l|ng hmﬂher Mrmesers ............................................................................................... as myﬁnur F‘rcrx',f to

attend and vote for mefus and on my/our behalf, at the 53rd Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on
Wednesday the 21st July 2010 and at any adjournment thereof.

Affix
Re. 1/-

Sigrieel......caiinnisie B G s eeiesa s 2018

Member(s) Mame (s)...............

(in BLOCK LETTERS)

Foalios M o, i s Moy of -Shanes: il

BPID Nos st mavanrnnpaeGlent: 1B oo aasss

Mote:

1. The Proxy Form must be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the
time for holding the meeting.
2. A proxy need not be Member of the Company.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
LT 11 TN -1 (- o | = 1- o1 o SR I |1 [- o = 1-ox -1 o U

Talbros automotive components limited

Registered office:
14/1, Delhl Mathura Road, Faridabad-121003

53RD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ADMISSION SLIP
FaliarMer o s i, iy DRIE Mo s i
Mo, of:Shares. .. ... Glient Mg i ieiias

Name-of the Member [in BLOGK LET TERS ). ... it e i s ik e sk b s sdeil s ve s m b s n e v s
| declare that | am Registered Shareholder/Proxy/Representative. | hereby record my presence at the 53rd Annual
General Meeting of the company at Hotel ATRIUM, Shooting Range Road, Suraj Kund, Faridabad -121 001 (Haryana)
at 10:30 A.M. on Wednesday 21st July 2010.

Member's Signature
Mame of Proxy/Representative Proxy/Representative
(in Block Letters) Signature

MNote: A Member/Proxy/Representative attending the meeting must fill this Admission Slip and hand it over at the entrance.




BOOK POST

If undelivered, return to:

@; Talbros Automotive
Components Lid

14/1, Mathura Road

Faridabad - 121 003

Haryana, India

Phone: +91-129-227 5434, 5435, 5436

Fax: +91-129-227 7240, 227 2263

E-mail: talbros@talbros.com
Website: www.talbros.com




